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MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission as a global “green” supplier is to provide
guality remanufactured toner cartridges/recycled
products that agree with our commitment to the 3R -
Reuse, Reduce and Recycle.
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Financial Highlights
BT 1% 4 =

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL MARKETFORTHE YEAR HERZRMWEMIBE o2& ¥ 5

2007 2006
S 1231 —eBAE

@ PRC including Hong Kong [ (B#EE %) 51.36% @ PRC including Hong Kong Bl (815 % %) 59.38%
O Other regions in Asia Pacific 35 A H fth i [& 20.92% O Other regions in Asia Pacific g5 A H fi i [& 12.82%
O North and South America 4t 25 il & & 2 M 18.17% O North and South America 4t 3 i J /& 25 M 16.01%
() Europe BN 9.34% @ Europe B 8.92%
() Others £t 0.21% () Others £ 2.87%

TURNOVER BY PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES FORTHE YEAR FARFTIEXKEI o2& X5

2007 2006
S 123 —gEAE

Remanufacture and sale of computer . Remanufacture and sale of computer
printing and imaging products printing and imaging products
BEREEEKITORYRER 67.73% BEREESKITORYRER 38.52%
O Manufacture and sale of data media products O Manufacture and sale of data media products
HYBRRBER 19.90% BERREEER 30.55%
. Distribution and sale of data media products Distribution and sale of data media products
DHRHERBREER 12.37% DERHEHBERBER 30.93%
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n)PERATING RESULTS (HK$’000)

2007 2006 2005 2004

REXE(THER) “EELF —TTREF —ETREF —_TTWEF —EE=F
Turnover EER 418,159 345,552 329,745 363,765 321,275
Turnover increase/(decrease) (%) BEBEEM ORD) (%) 21 5 (9) 13 (15)
Net profit/(loss) attributable to RARERREEN

equity shareholders of the Company &7,/ (& 18) 33,476 64,965 (135,219) 20,117 12,061
Net profit/(loss) attributable to RAE =R EIEN

equity shareholders of the Company %%,/ (&5 18)

\_ increase/(decrease) (%) #n,/ ClRd) (%) (48) 148.0 (772.2) 66.8 (26.6)/
ﬁ:lNANCIAL POSITION (HK$'000) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003\
BHMRR (FET) ZEZTLF —EEREF —ETRE e Jusfed —ET=F
Shareholders’ funds BERES 336,848 277,190 208,409 318,798 299,522
Total assets BEE 684,410 553,235 525,031 570,250 526,465
Net assets EERE 336,848 277,190 208,409 318,798 299,522
\Net asset value per share (cents) BREEFME (D) 42.3 40.3 30.3 69.6 65.4/
ﬁ:lNANCIAL STATISTICS 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003\
B % % 5 —ZEZTLF —EEREF —ZTThE —ETNEF —ET=F
Current ratio mE L E 2.2 1.5 1.1 1.3 1.3

Bank and other borrowings to RITREMEE

equity ratio BRI X 0.8 0.7 1.1 0.6 0.6
Total debt to equity ratio BEEEEARLE R 1.0 1.0 1.5 0.8 0.8
Inventory turnover on sales (days) HEFEAS (/) 171.4 136.2 81.0 56.0 80.7
Return on total assets (%) A E R E (%) 4.9 1.7 (25.8) 35 2.3
Return on sales (%) 35 Bl 3R % (%) 8.0 18.8 (41.0) 5.5 3.8
Earnings/(loss) per share (cents) FREF (FE) (L) 45 9.4 (19.8) 4.0 3.0

\ Dividend per share (cents) FREKRE (L) - - - - -/




Corporate Information
NI RO

DIRECTORS
Executive directors

HO Yin King, Helena (Chairman and Managing Director)
HO Fai Keung, Jacky (Deputy Chairman)

CHEUNG Sze Ming

LO Suk King

Independent non-executive directors

LI Sau Hung, Eddy
LEUNG Ka Kui, Johnny
CHAN Kam Kwan, Jason

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHAN Kwong Leung, Eric

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES

HO Yin King, Helena
CHAN Kwong Leung, Eric

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

Unit 8, 10/F
Riley House

88 Lei Muk Road
Kwai Chung
New Territories

Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM11

Bermuda
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PRINCIPAL BANKERS

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited, Macau Branch
Public Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Orix Asia Limited

AUDITORS

KPMG

SOLICITORS

Kirkpatrick & Lockhart Preston Gates Ellis
Wong and Chan

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER

OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND

TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Standard Limited
26/F, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

WEBSITE

www.irasia.com/listco/hk/jackin/index.htm

Corporate Information
NI

EEERRT

ERIRTT (BE) ERAA
EERTERA A
FERRERTERAARMSAT
RBIRIT (BB) ERAF
EBRT (BHB) BRAA
Bt (T ARAR

B BUEM
£ 5 5B 5T 5 A

W

B
75 2 K 2 T 3B 7
EH R

TERDECERBEBFNER

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke HMO08

Bermuda
ERARODERIERBFRERE
FEEEFRAF

BEREERFKER28%R
S EED L2612

48 ut

www.irasia.com/listco/hk/jackin/index.htm

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR



Chairman’s Statement
FREHREE

RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group achieved a turnover
of approximately HK$418 million, representing an increase of 21% as
compared to HK$346 million in 2006. The Group’s profit attributable to
equity shareholders for the year was approximately HK$33 million.
Excluding the one-off exceptional loss of approximately HK$8 million
arising from a legal claim (2006: an exceptional gain of HK$47 million
from an arbitration award), the Group’s profit attributable to shareholders

for the year was more than double that of last year.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

With the successful strategy to shift its business focus, the Group has
transformed into a player in the recycling/environment protection
industry. It now provides quality recycled products underscored by its
commitment to the 3R — Reuse, Reduce and Recycle. Remanufactured/
recycled toner cartridge production is now the Group’s core business
segment and contributed largely to the growth of the Group’s turnover
and profit during the year under review. Meanwhile, the Group's
computer media production and media products distribution maintained
steady sales and continued to bring in stable incomes. During the year,
the remanufactured/recycled toner cartridge business not only achieved
strong sales growth, but, with products having higher margins, it also

contributed to the Group's increased profitability.
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REMANUFACTURED/RECYCLED TONER
CARTRIDGE PRODUCTION

Sales from the remanufactured/recycled toner cartridge business
continued to post strong growth of 113% to approximately HK$283
million this year which accounted for 68% of the Group’s total turnover,

as compared to last year’s approximately HK$133 million.

The Group’s major markets are Asia Pacific (including Australia), the
United States (“US"), and Europe. During the year under review, the
Group achieved record sales via its own distribution channels in the US.
In order to meet the rising demands of large OEM customers and provide
quick delivery service, the Group made necessary investments in
inventories dedicated to the region. The Group also purchased certain
niche and popular models of used toner cartridges (or “empties”) so as

to cater market demand.

The trend of major toner remanufacturers in the US and Europe shifting
production to China in recent years has benefited the Group, which is
among a limited number of enterprises licensed to produce recycling
products in the PRC. Furthermore, the Group is one of the selected few

that holds an import license for used toner cartridges.

The Group enjoys early mover advantages as it started to invest in
developing recycling and production technology for toner cartridges and
their components in 2002. With knowledge and experience accumulated
over the past years, the Group boasts mastery of the labour intensive
production processes which also requires strong technical know-how. In
addition, its recycled toner cartridges are of quality certified by the

Standardized Test Method Committee.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
FTREREE

Employing advanced technology from the US coupled with the devoted
efforts of its own research and development team, the Group has
developed more than 300 different models of recycled toner cartridges
for almost all major brands such as Hewlett-Packard, Canon, Xerox,
Brother, Panasonic, Samsung and Dell. During the year under review,
the Group continued to make progress in recycling other toner
components, which helped to further enhance the profit margins for

the segment.

As a major recycled toner manufacturer in the world, the Group’s ability
to source used toner cartridges from major global collectors is another
key success factor for this business segment, especially the models in
scarce market supply. Hence, the Group needs to maintain higher

inventory levels and working capital.

During the year under review, the Group expanded the facilities in its
two productions plants in Zhuhai and Shenzhen, the PRC. As a result,
the production capacity for recycled toner cartridges has been doubled

to cater to increasing orders from customers.

COMPUTER MEDIA PRODUCTION

Sales from computer media production amounted to HK$83 million,
which accounted for approximately 20% of the Group’s total revenue.
The PRC and other Asian countries remained as the Group’s major
markets, contributing 29% and 57% respectively of the total sales of

the segment.

With the computer media production industry coming near to the end
of consolidation, the Group has emerged as the world’s leading computer
media manufacturer. During the year under review, the Group started
to supply products to the largest manufacturer in the US, who has
outsourced all production to the Group. As the largest supplier in the
sector, the Group enjoys a strengthened position and continuous
substantial orders from its long-term customers. The Group expects

demand to remain stable in the future.
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The Group completed automation of its production processes in 2005,
resulting in a 50% reduction in labor cost. During the year under review,
the Group further reduced the size of its production workforce. The
Group’s increased production automation also mitigated the impact of
the new labor contract law in China. In addition, equipped with its own
power generators, the Group has ensured uninterrupted production even

during power shortages.

DISTRIBUTION OF MEDIA PRODUCTS

The distribution business segment recorded sales of approximately HK$52
million, accounting for 12% of the Group’s total turnover. As the Group
operates its distribution business in the PRC, continued appreciation of
the Renminbi during the year has improved the profit margin of the

segment.

The Group has been manufacturing and distributing products for a major
computer product vendor after it had secured sole distribution right for
an additional line of data media products in the PRC since December
2005. The Group will continue to seek distributorship for new computer
products, particularly digital imaging and consumable data recording

products, like Blu-ray Disc, from renowned brand names.

PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the Group expects escalating awareness of global
warming and environmental protection to fuel robust growth in demand
for recycled products. In particular, global demand for digital imaging
products will continue to grow rapidly, driven by massive need for
information download from and transfer via the Internet. To tap the
rising demands, the Group will continue to expand production of
remanufactured/recycled toner cartridges, which will remain the strongest

growth driver for the Group in the coming years.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
ERREE

Apart from strengthening its existing markets for recycled toner cartridges
in the US and Europe, targeting several leading stationery brands, the
Group will strive to expand Asia Pacific markets, including Japan,
Australia, Taiwan and India. In the PRC, the Group plans to capitalize on
its well-established distribution network for media products to market
recycled toner cartridges in various parts of the country. To support
distribution in the various markets, the Group will continue to invest in
inventories and stock up empties based on healthy cashflow planning

and careful sales projections.

To tap the fast growing demand for recycled toner cartridges, the Group
will continue to step up its production capacity. In particular, it will
increase environmental protection facilities in its plants. Moreover, the
Group will further strengthen research and development to widen its
remanufactured/recycled toner cartridge product line. In the meantime,
the Group is negotiating with a US multi-national company to launch

their brands’ recycled toner cartridges.

As for computer media production, the Group has benefited from
continued industry consolidation and become the world’s largest supplier
for magnetic floppy disks. Having secured a firm footing in the industry,
the Group expects to maintain orders from reputable clients who have
continuous demand for blank information storage media products.
Already, the Group has had success distributing media products of a

well-known Japanese brand in China.

The Group also expects to achieve steady growth for the media product
distribution business. By engaging in both the manufacturing and
distribution of an additional line of media products for a major product
vendor, the Group is able to enjoy an optimum margin. The Group sees
continuous appreciation of the Renminbi working in its favour as its

distribution revenue is mainly generated in the PRC.

Our outlook for the future is vigorous and we expect robust growth for
our recycled toner cartridge business. With proven ability to reduce,
reuse and recycle, and a solid customer base and distribution network,
the Group is poised to capture opportunities in the global markets and

in turn achieve satisfactory returns for shareholders.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2007
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Financial results

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group recorded a turnover
of HK$418,159,000, representing an increase of 21% compared with
HK$345,552,000 in 2006. The Group's profit attributable to equity
shareholders amounted to HK$33,476,000 in 2007 (2006: Group's profit
attributable to equity shareholders of HK$64,965,000 which included
the net gain of HK$47,056,000 from the legal claim). Excluding the
one-off exceptional items, the Group’s profit attributable to equity
shareholders for the year was more than double that of last year. Basic
earnings per share in 2007 was HK4.5 cents as compared with basic

earnings per share of HK9.4 cents in 2006.

Capital and debt structure

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s total net assets was approximately
HK$337 million (31 December 2006: HK$277 million), representing
approximately HK$60 million increase when compared with that of
previous year, mainly due to the increase in net profit achieved for the

year and exercise of share options and warrants.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s total bank and other borrowings
plus finance lease obligations increased by HK$8 million to HK$205
million (31 December 2006 : HK$197 million), of which HK$154 million
was payable within one year and HK$51 million was payable after one
year. The majority of the Group’s bank borrowings were import and
export loans and term loans that amounted to HK$93 million and HK$84
million respectively (2006: HK$136 million and HK$15 million
respectively). Term loans were substantially increased by HK$69 million.
Most of the Group’s borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and subject to floating interest rates. Hence the risk of currency exposure
was minimal. The Group's total cash and bank balances included bank
deposits pledged amounted to approximately HK$40 million (31
December 2006: approximately HK$14 million), representing an increase

of approximately HK$26 million.

Chairman’s Statement
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The Group’s net debt to equity ratio was kept at 0.8 (31 December
2006: 0.7), which is determined by total borrowings including notes

payable net of cash and bank balances over total net assets.

Working capital and liquidity

As at 31 December 2007, the Group's current ratio and quick ratio were
2.2 and 1.3 respectively (2006: 1.5 and 1.0). Inventory turnover on
sales increased to 171 days (31 December 2006: 136 days) primarily
due to the expansion of remanufactured toner business which raised
the required inventory level for production and also due to three months
inventories stockings in our distribution channels to provide quick delivery
service to some large OEM customers in US. Receivable turnover increased
to 171 days (31 December 2006: 100 days) that was mainly due to the
growth of sales during the 4th quarter of 2007 of which majorities of

the receivables are due within one to three months.

Contingent liabilities and charges on the Group’s
assets

The Group had pledged its assets with an aggregate net book value of
HK$41 million (2006: HK$43 million) to secure bank loans and finance

lease obligations.

Issuance of secured bonds and warrants

On 27 June 2007, the Company issued, and Martin Currie China Hedge
Fund L.P. (the “Subscriber”), the Company’s substantial shareholder,
subscribed for secured bonds (the “Bonds”) in the aggregate principal
of HK$78 million. The Bonds were secured, carried interest at 10% per
annum and repayable three years after the date of issue of the Bonds.
On the same date, the Company issued, by way of bonus, to the
Subscriber of unlisted warrants (the “Warrants”) of the Company
conferring rights entitling the holders to subscribe for up to HK$31.2
million in aggregate in cash for 56,317,689 new shares of HK$0.10
each of the Company at an initial subscription price of HK$0.554 per
share, subject to adjustment. The Warrants are exercisable within a

period from 28 December 2007 to 27 June 2010.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2007, the number of employees of the Group was
approximately 1,010. The remuneration packages of the Group's
employees are mainly based on their performance and experience, taking
into account the current industry practices. Remuneration package of
employees includes salaries, insurance and medical cover, mandatory
provident fund and share option scheme. Other employee benefits include

educational allowance and discretionary bonuses.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to express appreciation
to colleagues for their hard work and dedication in the past year. We
will remain committed to achieving better results and maximising returns

to our shareholders.

By Order of the Board

Ho Yin King, Helena

Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 April 2008

Chairman’s Statement
FEHRESE

& & & 3 B 3R

R-ZEZLF+_A=+t—H AEEREAK
HH1010A-AEBGETREZHFMEIZRK
AREHmmME Y2ETREMZHE EBEH
Herge RERBE BHIELESREBER
BAE -EMEERMNEEHBE R EBIBET
F

B

AANERREZE ME2RBEIRTHE B
PIEBE —FAAENS - RAD RS FE
EE RIREREHRZAL R

]
A # 3R

2R —_ETENFHA-+=R

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR

13



14

Profile of Directors and Senior Management
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DIRECTORS
Executive directors

Ms. HO Yin King, Helena, aged 50, is a co-founder of the Group and
the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, and is responsible
for the Group’s strategic planning. Ms. Ho graduated from the University
of Toronto, Canada, with a Bachelor Degree in Commerce in 1981. She
had two years’ experience in financial analysis and foreign exchange
dealing prior to the establishment of the Group in 1983. Ms. Ho was
elected the Winner of Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong 1993
by the Federation of Hong Kong Industries. She is the sister of Mr. Ho
Fai Keung, Jacky and the sister-in-law of Ms. Lo Suk King.

Mr. HO Fai Keung, Jacky, aged 45, is a co-founder of the Group and
the Deputy Chairman of the Company. He is responsible for marketing
of the Group’s products. Mr. Ho is the brother of Ms. Ho Yin King,
Helena and the husband of Ms. Lo Suk King.

Mr. CHEUNG Sze Ming, aged 39, is a Certified Public Accountant of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow
Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and holds
a Bachelor Degree in Accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. He joined the Group in 2001 and is currently the Finance
Director of the Group responsible for overall financial control and treasury
function over the Group. Mr. Cheung has over 16 years’ working

experience in international audit firm and listed companies.

Ms. LO Suk King, aged 45, joined the Group in 1990 and has been a
director of Jackin Video Cassette Co. Limited since 1994 and Feitian
Magnetic Information-Technology (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. since 2004
respectively, both being wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company.
Ms. Lo is responsible for the overall control and business management
of the two subsidiaries. She is the spouse of Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky,

and the sister-in-law of Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

Independent non-executive directors

Dr. LI Sau Hung, Eddy, aged 53, has over 20 years’ experience in the
manufacturing industry. He is a member of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Committee and the president of Hong Kong Economic &
Trade Association. He holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
and a PhD Degree in economics. He was elected one of the Ten
Outstanding Young Persons in Hong Kong in 1991 and the Winner of
Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong 1993. Dr. Li is currently an
independent non-executive director of Midas International Holdings
Limited, Oriental Watch Holdings Limited and Man Yue International
Holdings Limited, all of which companies are listed on the Stock

Exchange.

Mr. LEUNG Ka Kui, Johnny, aged 51, Bachelor of Laws of the University
of London, is a qualified solicitor in Hong Kong, England & Wales and
Singapore, and is a Notary Public and China Appointed Attesting Officer.
He has over 22 years of experience in legal field and is the senior

partner of Messrs. Johnny K.K. Leung & Co., Solicitors & Notaries.

Mr. CHAN Kam Kwan, Jason, aged 34, holds a Bachelor Degree in
Commerce from University of British Columbia, Canada and is a member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chan has
over 10 years’ experience in accounting and corporate finance. He has
been working in a big-4 multinational audit firm and served a numbers
of listed corporation. Mr. Chan is currently an executive director and
the company secretary of China WindPower Group Limited and Wah
Nam International Holdings Limited. He is also the Company Secretary
of Asian Union New Media (Group) Limited, DVN (Holdings) Limited and
MAE Holdings Limited. All the five companies are listed on the Stock

Exchange.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. LEWIS, Colin Marshall, aged 65, is the Chief Operating Officer of
Afex International (HK) Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. He holds Certificates in Organic and Polymer Chemistry in
London and Advanced Management Diploma from University of Hawaii,
USA. He joined the Group in 2007. He has over 40 years’ experience in
manufacturing organization and remanufacture of laser toner industry
in the last 11 years. He is currently the director of Inkcolor (Australia)

Pty Ltd. and the Chairman of a Significant Australian Chartitable Trust.

Mr. DUVA Mark Edward, aged 36, is the Vice President of Afex
International (HK) Limited. He is responsible for oversight the distribution
centre of Jackin U.S.A. Inc. and manages the North American operation
of Afex International (HK) Limited and Jackin U.S.A. Inc., both being
wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company. He graduated from Tempe
Arizona College of Business, Arizona State University. Mr. Duva has
over 12 years’ experience in remanufactory industry. He joined the Group

in 2005.

Mr. WONG Yiu Kay, aged 53, is the Plant Manager of the floppy disks
manufacturing operation and a toner cartridge remanufacturing factory
in PRC. He is responsible for overall production operation in the PRC
factories. He graduated from the University of East Asia, Macau and has
over 27 years’ experience in the industry. Mr. Wong joined the Group in

1995.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

SENIOR MANAGEMENT (continued)

Mr. NATAL Joe Luis, aged 38, is the Senior Technical Engineer for US
sales and remanufacturing in PRC. He is responsible to work closely
with industry suppliers to design new remanufacturing processes and
components. He is highly respected and well known across the US toner
remanufacturing industry. He has over 18 years’ experience and has
worked for 7 different remanufacturing companies. He has extensive
experience in all aspects of the business including product development,

quality control, manufacturing and material procurement.

Mr. YIP Chun On, aged 33, is the Financial Controller of the Group. He
is responsible for financial control, taxation and coordination with
Company Secretary to oversee the company secretarial matters of the
Group. Mr. Yip is a Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a Fellow Member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. He holds a Bachelor
Degree in Accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He
joined the Group in 2005 and has over 10 years' experience in

international audit firm, merchant bank and listed company.

Mr. WONG Yick Chuen, Danny, aged 40, is the Assistant General
Manager of the Group. He is responsible for the marketing of the data
media products. Mr. Wong graduated from the University of Toronto,
Canada, with a Bachelor Degree in Science in 1993. He joined the

Group in 1994.

EELSREEABEN

SREEAR #)

NATAL Joe LuistE’ETL/\ﬁ’?%%ﬁﬁ%&
P B B3 AR = AR TARAD - 11 B B B E3Y
HERAE URFTHNBELR RESF-BR
FERYHEEEERMEERES KBS+
FREB VUEIBNCHBEAR -BREKZ
FERyTEBEEMRYE RELRE RERYE
REHAEE K-

B RASEEMIEAE K
BRVBEEERFTE AER
CEEEZARMERE -RELER
NREEMRREFF IR
R ARBEIAEGEEL
BRA-BRR-_ZEZTRAFNRAAEEY DR ERZ
HENEBP RERTR ETARERBB+F
THEER-

BXRAEE HR RAKENEAKLE -
BEHBEREMITSER-BEER NN
—FEMERZREANBEE BENESLE
LMW —NNEFEMBERER-

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR

11



18

Corporate Governance Report
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EXE

In the opinion of the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”),
the Company has complied with the Code of Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31 December 2007

except for certain deviations disclosed herein.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10 to
the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by its Directors. Having made specific enquiry, all Directors have
confirmed that they have fully complied with the required standard set

out in the Model Code during the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for the leadership and control of the Group
and oversees the Group’s businesses, strategic decisions and performance.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Executive
Directors and senior management who perform their duties under the

leadership of the Managing Director.

As at 22 April 2008, the Board comprised four Executive Directors and

three Independent Non-executive Directors.
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A A SN ED S
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During the year, the Board held five regular meetings. The Company RERN BHERITTRARAFTHEEE AFWE
Secretary assists the Chairman and the Executive Directors in establishing #WBI T FERESZEHE SEHAERNHERH

A

the meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of items A EMIBR -FIAZSESZHREARAR T A
in the agenda. All such meetings were convened in accordance with the AR EEg€@#8Ta =K RemE=EH
Bye-laws of the Company. Adequate and appropriate information are FRENEAER -EFEeRELRSES2HES
circulated normally three days in advance of board meetings to the R T:

Directors. The members of the Board and the attendance of each member

are as follows:

Directors and number of attendance EEREERY

Attendance
Executive directors HITES HER
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena IR L (EEFREFHRLE)

(Chairman and Managing Director) 5/5
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky (Deputy Chairman) fAI¥&3& %4 (5 £ /%) 5/5
Mr. Cheung Sze Ming RET B E 5/5
Ms. Lo Suk King ERIRZ L 2/5
Mr. Low Nyap Heng (Note) BIEERE L (B aT) 0/5
Independent non-executive directors
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy SR 4/5
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny RRE T E 3/5
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason PR 85 1 50 4 4/5

Note: Mr. Low Nyap Heng resigned as an Executive Director of the Company Mz ‘BIEEL AR T LF =A==+ —HET
on 21 March 2007. AARMITESE B

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from AR RBWBIZEFEE L RREE 4+ LR H
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy, Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny and Mr. Chan Kam 42 ANEEBIMRERE MARQE NREHE

Kwan, Jason and the Company considers them to be independent. F 2B AL

EZECREBEARRAUMERERBE R BFES
RAEBFEZHERERER - REIEESR
ERREZAENEESFHENRAFREI4ER

biographies are set out on pages 14 to 15 of this annual report 15H-°

Given the nature and business objective of the Company, the Board has %
a balance of skill and experience appropriate for the requirements of 7
%

the business of the Company. The list of Directors and their respective

/

respectively.
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CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena is the Chairman and the Managing Director of
the Company. In the opinion of the Board, the roles of the managing
director and the chief executive officer are the same. Although under
A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of the chairman and chief executive officer
should be separated and should not be performed by the same individual,
the Company considers that the extensive experience and marketing
network established by Ms. Ho is critical for the business and future
development of the Company. Hence, the Company believes that it is in
the best interest of its shareholders that Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena will
continue to assume the roles of the Chairman of the Board and the
Managing Director of the Company. However, the Company will review

the current structure as and when it becomes appropriate in future.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Under A.4.1 of the Code, the non-executive directors should be

appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election.

Currently, the three Independent Non-executive Directors are not
appointed for a specific term but are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election at least once every three years at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the provisions of the Bye-
laws of the Company, and their appointment will be reviewed when

they are due for re-election.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established with a specific written

terms of reference.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on, among other things, the Company’s policy and structure
for the remuneration of all Directors and senior management of the
Company and is delegated by the Board with the responsibility to
determine on behalf of the Board the specific remuneration packages

for all Executive Directors and senior management of the Company.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (continued)

The Remuneration Committee comprises four Directors including the
three Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Leung Ka Kui,
Johnny (Chairman), Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. Chan Kam Kwan,
Jason, and the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, Ms.

Ho Yin King, Helena.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting.

Members of the Remuneration Committee and the attendance of each

member are as follows:

Directors and number of attendance

Corporate Governance Report
©EEARE

TWEES

HHE RGN EEEER BIE= R B
AEFRRBEE (FF) THEBLRER
HMEEURAAADEEREF LR TRRL
+o

FMEZBENFARITT —REH-

b=l

FMEZRENBEREKEBEZHFERRET:

EERHERE

Attendance
Independent non-executive directors BIYFHTES HER
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny (Chairman) PREEE (FF) 171
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy EX SR 11
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason PR & 15 o A 1/1
Executive director HITES
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena OE: 358 171

During the year, the Remuneration Committee has performed the

following duties:

(1) reviewed and recommended the remuneration package of the
Executive Directors (including the Chairman and Managing Director

of the Company);

(2) discussed and determined the appropriate benchmark to remunerate

the Directors according to performance-linked principle; and

(3) reviewed and recommended the grant of incentive share options
to the Directors and management staff of the Company to reward

their contributions in the past years.

REA FHEZEEBRITATREA:

(1) BHEERRTESTZHFM(BEAAF]
TRRERRKRE):

(2) BETHERRHDFR FHREEA
B EBRERAMBESE R

(3) BHREBRTARAEELREEERD
BRENZBRERNBELFZER
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Al Ay

rEBEARBRE

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has not established a Nomination Committee. The duties
and functions of the Nomination Committee recommended in the Code
are performed by the Board collectively with no Director being involved
in fixing his/her own terms of appointment and no Independent Non-

executive Director being involved in assessing his/her own independence.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

The Group was charged by the auditors, KPMG, the following auditing

and non-auditing services during the year:

i

it

ZR%

ARRARBIUIREHREREB G - TARBZRER
BEeRAMBHESERRET EMEES
SHEBEAGZREGR TEBIIFNTES
DEFRRG 2B

B 2D B &

RERN AREXNEFHE
TR IFZBRGE

RSN

Fees paid/payable

Services rendered RENRE BN EAER
Audit services Z R 2,000,000
Non-audit services: IEZBARTS

Taxation services I8 AR 7% 30,200

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established with a specific written terms of

reference.
The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and supervising the
financial reporting process and internal control system of the Group and

providing advice and comments to the Board.

During the year, the Audit Committee held two meetings.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (continued)

Members of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each member

are as follows:

Directors and number of attendance

B

B

ZERBEKREBREKEZHER

Corporate Governance Report
©EEARE

BREE

w

IR UNNE

ESEREERE

Attendance

Independent non-executive directors BYFHBTES HER

Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy (Chairman) =FEEBL (FE) 2/2

Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny PRI L E 12

Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason PR £ 15 o A 2/2

During the year, the Audit Committee has performed the following RFERN BLEZEECRITUATEHRE:

duties:

(1) reviewed with the auditors the audited financial statements for the (1) B EZBMEREBHBEE_ZTTF+
year ended 31 December 2006 and reviewed the unaudited interim AT BUEFEZREZMBRER
financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2007, with HE_ZTTLFAAA=ZFTHLEARNERZRE
recommendations to the Board for approval; LEZPEEIAMBRE  WREEZH

ExentE:

(2) reviewed report on internal control system covering financial, (2) EHMEBYK LE - BFETLARRER
operational, procedural compliance and risk management functions; heez N EEIE Rt & o

(3) reviewed the compliance issues with the regulatory and statutory (3) BHEBREN AT ERKZAHRERE:
requirements;

(4) reviewed with the management of the Company the accounting (4) BARREBEEEMANEBAEMZ 5T

Mr.

principles and practices adopted by the Group; and

reviewed and approved the auditors’ remuneration.

Chan Kam Kwan, Jason, a member of the Audit Committee,

possesses relevant professional qualifications and financial management

expertise and meets the requirements of rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

(5)

JREIFIES K

2 B I AR B 2 Fr N

ERREENERBHELHFHBERER
RO ERBEMIREMTE EMRBE3 2114
ZIRTE -
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ACCOUNTABILITY

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group for the relevant accounting periods under
applicable statutory and regulatory requirements which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs, the results of operations and cash flows
of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the six months
ended 30 June 2007 and for the year ended 31 December 2007, the
Directors have adopted suitable accounting policies and applied them
consistently. The financial statements for the reporting year have been

prepared on a going concern basis.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has, through the Audit Committee, conducted review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group covering the
financial, operational, procedural compliance and risk management
functions. The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance of no material misstatement or loss and to
manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems and

achievements of the Group’s objectives.
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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December

2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 16 to the financial

statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 are set

out in the consolidated income statement on page 42.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group

for the past five financial years is set out on page 160.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued at 31 December
2007. The revaluation surpluses of HK$3,330,000, net of deferred tax

of HK$590,000 have been transferred to the property revaluation reserve.

Details of these and other movements during the year in the property,
plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 13(a) to the

financial statements.

Directors’ Report
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of these movements during the year in the share capital are set

out in note 28 to the financial statements.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

repurchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

In the opinion of the Directors, the reserves of the Company which are
available for distribution to shareholders at 31 December 2007 amounted
to approximately HK$181,923,000 (2006: HK$175,266,000), representing
the aggregate of share premium of HK$121,555,000 (2006:
HK$111,575,000), contributed surplus of HK$15,048,000 (2006:
HK$15,048,000), capital reserve of HK$8,060,000 (2006: HK$7,200,000)
and retained profits of HK$37,260,000 (2006: HK$41,443,000).
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to date of this

report were:

Executive directors

Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena (Chairman and Managing Director)
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky (Deputy Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Sze Ming

Ms. Lo Suk King

Mr. Low Nyap Heng (resigned on 21 March 2007)

Independent non-executive directors

Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny

Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason

In accordance with Bye-law 87 of the Company’s Bye-laws, the Directors
retiring by rotation at the annual general meeting will be Mr. Ho Fai
Keung, Jacky, Mr. Cheung Sze Ming and Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy, who,

being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory

compensation).
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2007, the interests or short positions of the Directors

EERFTETHAERRSG A
BARORESZEZRKAE

R-EELF+-_A=+t—H SEERTET

and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares B AEBRARAIHETMEEEE (TEREF
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations % M EREEF ([FH R EEG ) EXVED) 2

(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of

Listed Companies, were as follows:

Long positions

(a) Shares and underlying shares of the Company

et RN RESTHEBEREES RPEEK
BIFE352EAINARNRREFZBERMAHA
RELITARNETELFXZHEETAMELRR
BAINERBBMARSMAEMR AR ([BRA]) 21

mRABWT:

L3
(a) XRARGREBEK LG

Number of Percentage
Number of underlying of the issued
ordinary shares shares share capital
Personal Corporate held under of the
Name of Director Capacity interests interests  share options Total Company
BREBERE EARAT
EERHE FERE BRI
Espg 54 AR ARER RBEE @t BREBA L
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena Beneficial owner 22,411,000 178,194,000 6,872,628 207,477,628 26.04%
and interest of
controlled corporation
EE378 EBEEAR
XEHREzER
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky Beneficial owner 20,538,000 178,194,000 6,872,628 205,604,628 25.81%
and interest of
controlled corporation
ERE:PS ExBEBEAR
XEHREzER
Mr. Cheung Sze Ming Beneficial owner - - 3,000,628 3,000,628 0.38%
REFELE ExBEAA
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy Beneficial owner - - 2,001,542 2,001,542 0.25%
FHEELT ExBEAA
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny  Beneficial owner 1,890,000 - 2,001,542 3,891,542 0.49%
RREEE ExZBEAA
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason Beneficial owner - - 2,001,542 2,001,542 0.25%

BRERIMSE L

ERBEEA
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(continued)
Long positions (continued)
(b) Shares in associated corporation

As at 31 December 2007, the following directors held interests in
the shares of Jackin Video Cassette (Taiwan) Limited, a 99.9%

owned subsidiary of the Company as follows:

Directors’ Report
FEEWE

EERFTETHRAERKRMS
BRORES ZEZRKXR (®)

L5 -NE D)
(b) RIEHLEZ K G

RZTTZLF+_A=+—H THES
BBERRREBOI%ERHBARA
EBEBEEYERMERAR ZKRHERN
T

Number of shares

Personal Family
Name of director Capacity interests interests Total
ROEE
BEEpE g1 8 A 2% RIkER it
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena Beneficial owner and 4 4 8
interest of spouse (note 1)
A IR £ BEXHEBAREMBER (BF&E1)
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky Beneficial owner and 4 4 8
interest of spouse (note 2)
o] 8 58 5% A& EXEEARLEBEZ (P5E2)
Ms. Lo Suk King Beneficial owner and 4 4 8
interest of spouse (note 2)
ERIRZ + EXEEARES#ER (FtsE2)
Notes: B 5

1. The shares are held by the spouse of Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena.

2. Ms. Lo Suk King is the spouse of Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky.

1. AEBROBFARRLLZEBFE-

2. ERRZEIRAEELEZEB-
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

(continued)
Long positions (continued)
(b) Shares in associated corporation (continued)

In addition to the above, the following Directors held interests in
the non-voting deferred shares of wholly owned subsidiaries of the

Company as at 31 December 2007 as follows:

EERFETHAERKRMD A
ERORBEZZEZERKXR &)

L5 -NE D)
(b) RIEBLEE KRG (&)

B EXFAEIN THEER-_FTTLF
TZA=T-BHBARAZENB QR
LERERERERMDERNT

Number of non-voting

Name of subsidiary Name of director deferred shares held
MEARER EEHH FERREBELZROEE
Jackin Magnetic Company Limited Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena 3,600 shares of HK$100 each
B ERER DA IR £ BREE 100/ 7T 2 i% 13 3,600A%
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky 3,200 shares of HK$100 each
fal $E 08 5E 4 FRREE 10078 7T 2 B 17 3,2004%
Jackin Video Cassette Co. Limited Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena 330,000 shares of HK$1 each
BRYEERADA Al IR+ FREE 17 7T 2 B £330,0008%
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky 340,000 shares of HK$1 each
fa] #5858 55 4 &R EE 178 7T Z M9 340,000%

In addition, a number of Directors held non-beneficial interests in

shares in certain subsidiaries of the Company as qualifying shares.

Save as disclosed above and certain nominee shares in subsidiaries
held by the Directors in trust for the Group, none of the Directors
or chief executives of the Company had any interests or short
position in any shares, underlying shares and debenture of the
Company or any of its associated corporations within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies and none of the Directors or chief executives, or their
spouses or children under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe
for the securities of the Company, or had exercised any such right

during the year.
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Directors’ Report

SHARE OPTIONS BB IR e

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in note  ANR A ZERAE 8 2 BRI SR MK RERH=E
26 to the financial statements. 26 °

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options ~ NXRIEEA QR ERET B TR 2 BARER

during the year ended 31 December 2007: HE_ZTLtF+_A=+—HLEFERZE
)
Share Cancelled/
option  Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding
Name Date of share  scheme  at beginning during during during atend  Subscription
of participants option granted category of the year the year the year the year of the year price Exercise period
(Note (i) HK$
and (i)
FX
BRE BRE FOHAGE RER 1T
2EE REBH HEER ZRRE RERRE RERTHR EL V&S ZRRE ABER L3
(FEEG) B
R i)
Directors
s
Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena 25.1.2005 2005 6,872,628 - - - 6,872,628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
MERTL “ETRF-A-THHE
“Z-R§¥-A-TMmA
Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky 25.1.2005 2005 6,872,628 - - - 6,872,628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
EREE —ZZRF-AZTHHE
ZZ-R¥-A-tmA
Mr. Cheung Sze Ming 25.1.2005 2005 6,872,628 - 6,872,000 - 628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
RiF@MAE “ZZRE-AZTRAZ
ZZ-RF-AZ1WA
5.7.2007 20078 - 3,000,000 - 1,500,000 1,500,000 0.540 5.7.2007 - 4.7.2008
ZETLFLARE
—ZZ\FLAMA
6.9.2007  2007C - 1,500,000 - - 1,500,000 0.460 6.9.2007 - 5.9.2008
ZETEFNARAE
ZZEN\FNARA

6,872,628 4,500,000 6,872,000 1,500,000 3,000,628

Mr. Low Nyap Heng 25.1.2005 2005 6,872,628 - 6,872,000 - 628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
(Note (iii)) “ZERFE-R-1+EHAE
BB A (B e (i) “ZT-R5-AZtMA

2001 SF R | MEERKERRLAE 31



32

Directors’ Report

SHARE OPTIONS (continued)

BRE 2

Share Cancelled/
option  Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding
Name Date of share  scheme  at beginning during during during atend  Subscription
of participants option granted category of the year the year the year the year of the year price Exercise period
(Note (i) HKS
and (ii))
R
BRE BRE SFOHKGRK RER KA
2H% RERE FHER ZBRE  REARM REARGHE  ZH/%% ZBRE ARER i
0 A
i)
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy 25.1.2005 2005 2,291,542 - 2,290,000 - 1,542 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
ZEERL —ERnE-A-tHAE
“E2-n§¥-A-TMA
5.7.2007 20078 - 2,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.540 5.7.2007 - 4.7.2008
ZZZLFLARE
—ZEEN\FTAEA
6.9.2007  2007C - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 0.460 6.9.2007 - 5.9.2008
ZERLENARRE
ZZE\FNARA
2,291,542 3,000,000 2,290,000 1,000,000 2,001,542
Mr. Leung Ka Kui, 25.1.2005 2005 2,291,542 - 2,290,000 - 1,542 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
Johnny “ZTZRE-A-ThHEE
RREEE “E-nf-A-TMEA
5.7.2007  2007B - 2,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.540 5.7.2007 - 4.7.2008
ZZTLFELARE
—ZEN\F+AEA
6.9.2007  2007C - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 0.460 6.9.2007 - 5.9.2008
ZERLENARRE
ZZE\FNARA
2,291,542 3,000,000 2,290,000 1,000,000 2,001,542
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, 25.1.2005 2005 2,291,542 - 2,290,000 - 1,542 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
Jason ZZZRF-AZTEHAE
RBMEE “E-nf-A-TMEA
5.7.2007 20078 - 2,000,000 - 1,000,000 1,000,000 0.540 5.7.2007 - 4.7.2008
ZrELARE
—ZEN\FTAEA
6.9.2007  2007C - 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 0.460 6.9.2007 - 5.9.2008
ZERLENARRE
ZZE\FNARA
2,291,542 3,000,000 2,290,000 1,000,000 2,001,542
Total for directors 34,365,138 13,500,000 20,614,000 4,500,000 22,751,138

343
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SHARE OPTIONS (continued)
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Share Cancelled/
option  Outstanding Granted Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding
Name Date of share  scheme  at beginning during during during atend  Subscription
of participants option granted category of the year the year the year the year of the year price Exercise period
(Note (i) HKS
and (ii))
£X
BRE BRE SFOHRGR RER KA
2H% RERE FHER ZBRE REARH RERTHR HE/ 5N ZBRE ARER L3
(M EEG) B
Rii))
Employees 25.1.2005 2005 11,464,628 - 10,176,000 200,000 1,088,628 0.158 25.1.2005 - 24.1.2015
B8 “ZZRF-A-THAE
—Z-nf-AZ1WH
3.5.2007  2007A - 29,800,000 6,150,000 - 23,650,000 0.293 3.5.2007 - 2.5.2008
“ZZt+EnAZHE
ZZEN\¥RAZH
5.7.2007 20078 - 15,000,000 - 8,000,000 7,000,000 0.540 5.7.2007 - 4.7.2008
“ZTLFLARE
—ZEN\FLAEA
6.9.2007  2007C - 9,500,000 - - 9,500,000 0.460 6.9.2007 - 5.9.2008
ZEZHENARRE
ZZEN\FNARA
Total for employees 11,464,628 54,300,000 16,326,000 8,200,000 41,238,628
EBAH
Percentage to total Company's
shares in issue at end of the period
ERRARARCETRBAREI L
Total under New Scheme 45,829,766 67,800,000 36,940,000 12,700,000 63,989,766 8.03%
MBI ET Y
Notes: M‘TE\:\E
(i)  The 2005, 2007A, 2007B and 2007C options were granted under (i) 2005 2007A * 2007B %2007 C#& A% 4 Ty AR &
scheme adopted on 12 June 2004 (“the “New Scheme”). RZZZEWEXA+ZA ([F:18]) ®Ra 2
TEIR A
(i) The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 25 January (i) ARARBRHEEZE-_ZTETHF—-—A-+HA"
2005, 3 May 2007, 5 July 2007 and 6 September 2007, the dates of —ET+FRA=-H - —ET+FLAAA
grant of 2005, 2007A, 2007B and 2007C options, was HK$0.159, EZZTZTEFNAKXA (F2005 - 2007A -
HK$0.290, HK$0.495 and HK$0.435 respectively. 2007B &% 2007CHEREM X H B #) -
B5 5140.15974 7 0.290% 7T - 0.4957% 7T &
0.435% Lo
(iii)  Mr. Low Nyap Heng resigned as an Executive Director of the Company (i) ZIERELTENR T +F=A -+ —HEE

on 21 March 2007.

RARMITESE-
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EEEWRE

UNLISTED WARRANTS

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s unlisted

warrants issued to the subscribers during the year ended 31 December

FELEmARRER

TREBEE _EZELFT A=t —HILF
EARRMBEABITIE LTRIAES 2 &

2007:
Percentage to total
Outstanding Outstanding Company’s shares
Date of at beginning  Granted during  Exercised during at end Subscription in issue at end
warrant issued of the year the year the year of the year price Exercise period of the period
HKS
EHERRE
2HERT
BORAREEARN ENHRTE FRRE FRTR FRMKTE ABER L3 BRAZEAL
B
24.3.2006 (note 1) 137,484,000 - 72,234,000 65,250,000 0.130 24.3.2006 - 23.3.2009 8.19%
S - B = I s iy =)
(Mat1) ZENEZAZT=H
27.6.2007 (note 2) - 56,317,689 - 56,317,689 0.554 28.12.2007 - 27.6.2010 7.07%

“RELERACZTLA
(MizE2)

The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 24 March

2006 and 27 June 2007, the dates of issue, was HK$0.124 and HK$0.610

respectively.

Note:

(1) The unlisted warrants were issued pursuant to the issuance of unsecured

notes under note 23(ii) to the consolidated financial statements.

(2) The unlisted warrants were issued pursuant to the issuance of secured

notes under note 23(i) to the consolidated financial statements.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the share option holdings disclosed above, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a part to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company

or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2007, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO shows
that other than the interests of certain Directors and chief executives,
the following shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests

and short positions in the share capital of the Company.

Directors’ Report
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EEERE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued) FERRK (@)
Long positions i)
Shares and underlying shares of the Company AL E KRG REBER G
Number of
Number Percentage underlying Percentage
of issued of the issued shares held of the issued
ordinary share capital of under unlisted share capital of
Name of shareholder Capacity shares held the Company warrants the Company
BREF LS
REERT HMEAARAEHRT RAREFREZ HEXAABHT
EEgE 54 EEREE RAE S HERGHE [ N=
Complete Associates Limited Interest of controlled 178,194,000 22.37% - -
corporation (Note 1)
g NG (HFzE1)
Chiu Kin Lok, Rocko Beneficial owner and interest 69,535,817 8.73% - -
of controlled corporation (Note 2)
g EnBBARZERCAER (MH2)
Martin Currie (Holdings) Limited Investment manager 64,474,000 8.09% 56,317,689 7.07
REKRE
Notes: k=2

1.  The 178,194,000 shares are directly held by Sun Union Enterprises 1.

Limited which is wholly owned by Complete Associates Limited. The

share capital of Complete Associates Limited is beneficially owned as

to approximately 61.8% by Ms.

Ho Yin King, Helena and as to

approximately 38.2% by Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky. Both Ms. Ho Yin

King, Helena and Mr. Ho Fai Keung, Jacky are Directors of the Company.

2. Mr. Chiu Kin Lok, Rocko was interested in 69,535,817 shares, of which 2.

entire shares were held by Art-Tech Enterprises Limited, a company in

which Mr. Chiu has 100% interest.

Other than as disclosed above, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO showed that
the Company had not been notified of any other interests or short

positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as at 31

December 2007.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2007, sales attributable to the Group’s
largest customer accounted for approximately 12% of the Group's
consolidated turnover and aggregate turnover attributable to the five
largest customers of the Group accounted for approximately 47% of

the Group’s consolidated turnover.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, purchases attributable to the
Group's largest supplier accounted for approximately 13% of the Group’s
total purchases and aggregate purchases attributable to the five largest
suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately 43% of the Group’s

total purchases.

To the knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, or their
respective associates, or shareholders owning more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital had any beneficial interests in any of the

five largest customers or suppliers.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities on the Stock Exchange.
The Company considers all of the Independent Non-executive Directors

are independent.

Directors’ Report
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and

competence.

The emoluments of the Directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating

results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, details of the scheme is set out in

note 26 to the financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices are set out in
the Corporate Governance Report on pages 18 to 24 of this annual

report.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. Following specific enquiry by the Company, all
Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the required
standard as set out in the Model Code during the year ended 31
December 2007.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy, Mr. Leung Ka Kui, Johnny and
Mr. Chan Kam Kwan, Jason. The Audit Committee has reviewed the
management accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group
and discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters including

the review of the audited results for the year ended 31 December 2007.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year.
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold

any of the Company’s shares during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to

offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the

year ended 31 December 2007.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting

to re-appoint Messrs. KPMG as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Ho Yin King, Helena
Chairman

22 April 2008
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Independent auditors’ report to the shareholders of
Jackin International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jackin
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 42 to
159, which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets as
at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibilities for the financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

22 April 2008

Independent Auditor’s Report
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 &It —_EE+ &+ _A=+—HItFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% it 5 &)

Note
B 3

Turnover —E 2 3,12
Cost of sales 84 6 B AN
Gross profit EF
Other revenue H b g 25 4
Other net income/(loss) HiR A (E18) FHE 4
Distribution costs ik =)D %N
Administrative expenses TEEH
Profit from operations FEE— g
Finance costs M E R 5(a)
(Loss)/gain from a legal claim FEREZ (BEB) e 30
Profit before taxation Bt B0 % F 5
Income tax MEH 6(a)
Profit attributable to equity KAREERREMLEFR

shareholders of the Company 9
Dividends payable to ERARABERRE

equity shareholders of ZRE

the Company 10
Earnings per share BRER 11
Basic AR
Diluted e
The notes on pages 48 to 159 form part of these financial statements. i

2007

$°000

= 2 3%
T
418,159

(274,692)

143,467

5,285

120
(24,501)
(55,745)

68,626
(25,205)
(7,900)

35,521
(2,045)

33,476

4.5 centsiB L

4.0 centsiB L

2006
$'000
—EERE
F T
345,552
(233,449)

112,103

8,198
(137)
(22,441)
(51,780)

45,943
(23,252)
47,056

69,747
(4,782)

64,965

9.4 centsi& 1l

9.3 centsiB 1l



Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Goodwill

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Pledged deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Bank and other borrowings
Obligations under finance leases
Current taxation

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Bank and other borrowings
Notes payable

Obligations under finance leases
Deferred tax liabilities

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 April

2008.

EHERE
W BERRE
mRAE

75

RBEE

e

H 5 K H Al e U R IR
BHEMER
ReRkBeEEY

RBEE

85 & B Al & 3R
RITREMEE
MEMENES

FE& A B2 IR

RBEERE

HEERRBDEE

FRBEE
RITREMEE
ENRE
MEMENES
EEHAAE

BEEFE

B AR k8
(&N
1
AR

HO YIN KING, HELENA

Directors
LEE-35
EF

The notes on pages 48 to 159 form part of these financial statements.

At 31 December 2007 R-—ZEZEtH#+=-F=+—H

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

2007
Note $'000
—EEtEF
o & F
13(a) 113,225
14 49,165
15 39,545
201,935
17 196,319
18 245,747
19 1,228
20 39,181
482,475
21 57.276
22 146,653
24 7,108
27(a) 7,111
218,148
264,327
466,262
22 46,349
23 76,086
24 5,323
27(b) 1,656
129,414
336,848

28(a)
79,664
257,184
336,848

(LB T 5 8R)
2006
$'000

—EERE
F T

99,344
37,198
39,545

176,087

128,958
233,838

14,352

377,148

72,272
167,029
11,455
4,619

255,375

121,773

297,860

15,527

3,354
1,789

20,670

277,190

68,746
208,444

277,190

ER-_ZTENFOA-_+_HEEESHER

RETT

HO FAI KEUNG, JACKY
Directors
118 58
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At 31 December 2007 R—-—ZZEt+t&+=-HF=+—H

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Non-current assets

Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Bank and other borrowings

Net current assets

Non-current liabilities

Notes payable

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital

Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

ERBDEE
RITE R RHIRE

RBEE

B 5 & E U R IA

AekBReEEY

RBAE

g5 & H AR IR

RITREMEER

RBEERE

FRBEE
N REE

BEEFRE

RS 5 18
(&N
ki

AR

Note

b

16

18
20

21
22

23

28(b)

2007
$'000
EE T S
T

39,172

356,221
127

356,348

57,847

57,847

298,501

76,086

261,587

79,664
181,923

261,587

2006
$'000
—EERE
F T

39,172

240,917
78

240,995

35,967
188

36,155

204,840

244,012

68,746
175,266

244,012

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 22 April EBER-ZZN\FEWNA-_f+_HEESSHER
2008. RETITT

HO YIN KING, HELENA HO FAI KEUNG, JACKY

Directors Directors
LEE-35 1 18 38
EF EF

P
I

BEEFISOAZMERIEERBRR 2
b

The notes on pages 48 to 159 form part of these financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007 #HZ_—ZEZE+ &+ _-_A=+—HIFE
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 7T 3 k)

2007 2006
Note $'000 $'000
e —TTAE
B 3 Fx T
Total equity at 1 January R—B—BZHERAESH 277,190 208,409
Net income recognised directly EERBRERRZ
in equity: WARE:
Exchange difference on translation of BMERBHINGE QR
financial statements of subsidiaries MBEMERMEEZ
outside Hong Kong fEH Z% 28(a) 1,684 (134)
Surplus on revaluation of leasehold land FIRREZEF BRBAE i &
and buildings, net of deferred tax BE2EHAR 28(a) 2,740 1,150
4,424 1,016
Net profit for the year AEEBFER 33,476 64,965
Total recognised income FEEEERIBRAR
and expense for the year B 37,900 65,981
Movements in equity arising from EXEIRFEEZ
capital transactions: fEEEE:
Shares issued under share option scheme RIEBEREFTEI 2B ETRE 28(a) 6,667 =
Shares issued on exercise of warrants TERREZ 2D ETRE 28(a) 9,391 -
Equity-settled share-based transactions VAR ZAN A& & AR 1D A& &7
=5 28(a) 4,300 -
Issue of the Notes and warrants BOIERRBRER 28(a) 1,400 2,800
21,758 2,800
Total equity at 31 December RTZA=+—HZREHEHE 28%a) 336,848 277,190
The notes on pages 48 to 159 form part of these financial statements. MRELSEEFISOAE M ANSETBHRERZ



For the year ended 31 December 2007 HZ _—_ZEE+ &+ _A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% it 5 &)

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
— Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
— Amortisation of intangible assets
— Non-cash loss on redemption
of the Notes
— Equity-settled share-based
payment expenses
— Interest income
— Interest expense
— (Gain)/loss on sale of property,
plant and equipment

— Foreign exchange loss/(gain)

Operating profit before changes in
working capital
Increase in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in trade and
other receivables
(Decrease)/increase in trade and

other payables

Cash (used in)/generated from
operations

Tax paid
— Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

— Overseas tax paid

Net cash (used in)/generated from

operating activities

Note
=3
mEEL
4 Al 4 A
EBATHEE 2 AE:
- WE - BEREBTE
13
— B EEEH 14
—-BERERBIFREEE
—URAEERD SER 2
ERRAX 5(b)
—FEWA 4
—FE X
—HEWE BERZE
(W) KB 4
—HNEETE IR (M)
EEESBEHAEERNS
7 &1

.5 RE A BRI ()
D

5 RH A 8 4 BROR
GRib) / #m

% (BR) EEZRE
B IR

—ENBAENEHR
—EfBIIR

RExK (B EBE2
BREFR

2007
$'000
EE T S
T

35,521

14,287
5,520

4,300
(809)
18,782

(120)
607

78,088
(67,361)

(11,909)

(14,996)

(16,178)

(219)
(57)

(16,454)

2006
$'000
—EERE
F T

69,747

15,408

5,055

2,800

(299)

16,951

137
(255)

109,544
(64,579)

19,360

6,443

70,615



For the year ended 31 December 2007 #HZ_—ZEZE+ &+ _-_A=+—HIFE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 7T 3 k)
2007 2006
Note $7000 $'000
e —TTAE
B 5% T T
Investing activities REXHK
Interest received 2 WA B 809 299
Payment for the purchase of property, BEME BERRKE MK
plant and equipment (12,618) (1,912)
Payment for development costs MEBR MR (17,487) (13,768)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE BERZE
plant and equipment Fr 13 518 120 5,236
Net cash effect from disposal of LEMRBARMEREFRE
subsidiaries 29 - 2,142
Net cash used in investing activities REXKEBARSFEH (29,176) (8,003)
Financing activities mEEH
Interest paid [RENEPSN (18,457) (16,951)
Net proceeds from issue of new shares BT Z TSR IE F58 28(c) 16,058 =
Net proceeds from issue of the Notes BITRE 2SR FE 23 77,161 -
Proceeds from new bank and MIERTREME K
other borrowings Fr 1S 38 98,478 58,344
Repayment of bank and other borrowings 7T R M E R 2 EiE (82,071) (88,010)
Repayments of obligations under BMEBENBEBZEE
finance leases (13,967) (18,309)
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits B M7 (3G M) 5 (1,228) 1,190
Net cash generated from/(used in) BRETBELE (BA) 2
financing activities BEHE 75,974 (63,736)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and RERBESEEY
cash equivalents #Bm (ORd) BE 30,344 (1,124)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R— A —HZBEERBELZEY 3,253 4,256
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes J) %[ R & 8 5/ & 446 121
Cash and cash equivalents R+=-—A=+—-82
at 31 December ReERBREEEY 20 34,043 3,253

The notes on pages 48 to 159 form part of these financial statements.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. Note 1(b)
provides information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and
prior accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

(a) EHREH

ZEMBBRRIIREBA GRS
(IBEEFEMAE])BHRZMEE
RzBEEHBBRESERN([BEHH
BEREA] W RGEME B
BERAZERNBEMBRELL F
B ER ([FEEFER]) k&
B) BRAREGTRUREERAIF
012 358 0 E AR L T X = 7% 55 B 75 R
RNTBTEERERXHIMERAAE
FEMRAZERBRERE -AKE
FIRMERSHABRZHMEHRNT
o

BEGHMAGERME TEATR
RETZEBMBHRESER RAK
BEAREZ S IR &R AR
FAHEFRA-ME10REZSE
BRZNPEMEHEABRREELZ
EMEs ZEMHBRRPARKRZ
TSt HRELE ZHBER

2o
=

e
=



(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2007 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries

(together referred to as the “Group”).

Items included in the financial statements of each entity in
the Group are measured using the currency that best reflects
the economic substance of the underlying events and
circumstances relevant to the entity. The financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong Dollar (HK$), rounded to the

nearest thousand except for per share data.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at fair value as explained in
the accounting policies set out below:

— leasehold land and buildings (see note 1(f)); and

- derivative financial instruments (see note 1(e)).

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(b) HBHRR 2BREE

RE-STLEF-A=+—AIL#F
E2BARBRRQEARDARKH
BAR (RERE)) 2ER -

BERAREMEREZEAR IR
RAEBEZ AR ZHEBENFRIE
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TT) 2V ENBERE
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from

other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future

periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the

next year are discussed in note 37.

(b) I HERZEEEE (&)

RENETEVBRE LR 2 W BH
R BRERBFELAUZERRE
RAREE BE WARHAXZ2®RE
B A bt R RER - B B AT &4
AERDBEBEERRZAERE
MATHEBEBEZEMRAZMIEL:
A RBRRZERBREBRRER
HEERNKRBERIN ZEERAE
ZBREE(E H H i 2 - BERER
AR FMbET B AR

AEBERHBEHMIEMGE RAERERR
TEH A -5 2 BT ERE
HEFHELERT 2R AIBBERT
RE[BEHERERT 2 BEAER X
il & a5 2 & 7T 8 BV H e R 2R HA
BEFE ABBETREMEFER
5]z B KR R AR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

e B IS R M T

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)y 1 FEEFEHE
(c) M2 T

(c) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that

presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances and transactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that

there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary

is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(i)).

MBARARAREEH 2ERE &
AEEARXEERER B RE
EHRRANERBE RSN =&
BT B - 1O AT R IR AS T
RBRFTATFIRZEERERE-

RBARIZZRES BIEHERBZ
FREESHAGAVBHRER EEE
HEERZBLEDKIEAH -RBRA
BEARRZXZARAEEARNBRZ ST
EAEZEMARSIENTG 2 MR R
Z%(:TWF%&%%%%M%%"%W

RpMEEZ RER BRI AL H
ER PR ER 2 77 3 T A8 HE
ERNELZBLBERETFRZERLT
TEEITHIHE-

RARRNEERBBERA RIBA

RIZ W ERK AR R EEBEYER (R
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(d) Goodwill

(e)

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent

liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and is tested

annually for impairment (see note 1(i)).

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of a business combination is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the

calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair
value. At each balance sheet date the fair value is remeasured.
The gain or loss on remeasurement to fair value is charged

immediately to profit or loss.

(d) B&

(e)

BEEEBAFIKABEARER
RURBEBXF 2B EE BERK
RABZRFFETHEBER ZE
G

B AR R EERYI KB
BESEERCELSEN AEFE
TTRERI R (R EE13))

AEERBUERHE 2B EE
BERIRABZ AT FETAES
R XA RN ZERBEY
BB A8 a8 R AR o

REALERXEARSELEMR &
BARBZEMNERGESRONAES
MHEZEEREAEER-

TEERMTA
PTESBIATANS AT BERE
RNSHEEASHATEE BHD
B {1 M35 T 5 18 BB A A HB 2
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(f) Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold land and buildings held for own use are stated in
the balance sheet at their revalued amount, being their fair
value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent

accumulated depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity to ensure
that the carrying amount of these assets does not differ
materially from that which would be determined using fair

values at the balance sheet date.

Other items of property, plant and equipment are stated in
the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses (see note 1(i)).

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties held for own
use are generally dealt with in reserves. The only exceptions

are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to
profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount
held in the reserve in respect of that same asset

immediately prior to the revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited
to profit or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation
in respect of that same asset had previously been charged

to profit or loss.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

f) ME-BERRE

FEBRAZHEEI W REFIRASME
EENEREGE R Z2AFEERE
MERRBEFE) REEREBRIIK.

ERDERITARUZBERTE
T NERZEFEEZRAENEHE
EREEARAAFEETNEE 28R
HEHREAEZR-

W R KR mZEMIE B KA
HEBFERREEBREEEARRK
P8R (R BEREG)

REGREARZNEMELZ 2B
— BB PEE - 1 T 5 R
5

- BHEEGELBAMRN BB
BRERRNE  EENR &K
BANZABMBBEABER
EHAEREEERET IR
BZeBRR: R

- BHEEGELBSRE BHAK
Bat ABRR MR AZHR
ANBABZRBREEZER
BFABEECRBERINKZH
BMRR-



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(f) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the
date of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus

is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained profits.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of
items of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight line method over
their estimated useful lives as follows:
Leasehold land and buildings 2.5% or over the term

of the leases

if less than 40 years

Plant and machinery 10% - 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of items is
allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each
part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset

and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

f) ME-BERRE &)

AR hEME BERKRHEE
MESZ BRI EMEHRFRE R
BEZEREER ZHRET YRR
RESK & E AR B &R ER - E(AI4E
HELRKYAERFREREZRE

R

WME - BERREEB ZFERERR
H Al B F R E AR MBS E K
A fhE OfEE G REREE (1
B))FE FEITAMT:

HE T RIEF 2.5%8

= H 7

(fin DR 404 )
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(g) Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred. Expenditure on
development activities is capitalised if the product or process
is technically and commercially feasible and the Group has
sufficient resources and the intention to complete
development. The expenditure capitalised includes the costs
of materials, direct labour, and an appropriate proportion of
overheads. Capitalised development costs are stated at cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see note
1(i)). Other development expenditure is recognised as an

expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
amortisation (where the estimated useful life is finite) and
impairment losses (see note 1(i)). Expenditure on internally
generated goodwill and brands is recognised as an expense in

the period in which it is incurred.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
assets’ estimated useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they are

available for use and their estimated useful lives are as follows:

— Capitalised development costs 10 years
— Capitalised technical know-how 5 years
— Capitalised distribution rights Over the remaining
term of the distribution

agreement

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed

annually.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(h) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form

of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which transfer
to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as being held under finance
leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the Group are classified

as operating leases, with the following exception:

— land held for own use under an operating lease, the
fair value of which cannot be measured separately
from the fair value of a building situated thereon at
the inception of the lease, is accounted for as being
held under a finance lease, unless the building is
also clearly held under an operating lease. For these
purchases, the inception of the lease is the time
that the lease was first entered into by the Group,

or taken over from the previous lessee.
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(h) Leased assets (continued)

(ii) Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under finance
leases, the amounts representing the fair value of the
leased asset or, if lower, the present value of the
minimum lease payment, of such assets are included in
property, plant and equipment and the corresponding
liabilities, net of finance charges, are recorded as
obligations under finance leases. Depreciation is provided
at rates which write off the cost or valuation of the
assets over the term of the relevant lease or, where it is
likely the Group will obtain ownership of the asset, the
life of the asset, as set out in note 1(f). Impairment losses
are accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy as set out in note 1(i). Finance charges implicit in
the lease payments are charged to profit or loss over the
period of the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting

period in which they are incurred.

(iii) Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in

the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Impairment of assets
(i) Impairment of trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost are reviewed at each balance sheet date
to determine whether there is objective evidence of

impairment.

Obijective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events:

—  significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or

delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; and
—  significant changes in the technological, market,

economic or legal environment that have an adverse

effect on the debtor.
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(i) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

(continued)

The impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial recognition of
these assets), where the effect of discounting is material.
This assessment is made collectively where financial assets
carried at amortised cost share similar risk characteristics,
such as similar past due status, and have not been
individually assessed as impaired. Future cash flows for
financial assets which are assessed for impairment
collectively are based on historical loss experience for
assets with credit risk characteristics similar to the

collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through profit
or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result
in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which would
have been determined had no impairment loss been

recognised in prior years.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(i) Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Impairment of trade and other receivables

(continued)

Impairment losses for doubtful debts are recognised in
respect of trade debtors and bills receivable included
within trade and other receivables, whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote are recorded using
an allowance account. When the Group is satisfied that
recovery is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable
is written off against trade debtors and bills receivable
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are

recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, except in the
case of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognised

no longer exists or may have decreased:

property, plant and equipment (other than properties

carried at revalued amounts);

- intangible assets;

- investments in subsidiaries; and

- goodwill.
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(i) Impairment of assets (continued)
(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, intangible
assets that are not yet available for use and intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether or not there is

any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-

generating unit).

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(i) EERE ®)
(i) Bt EERE (&)

WEEERERTFR AEHE
BEZ B & 5R 1T A A
S LEEB WA HBRZE
WEERARERAERFH
ZEVEEMS TwmedFHE
EURETSR - HeFFHEA
WE e BTG

— AEAKEEE

BEZANESRAAES

RZEEE R HERE
B A RFRERET
ERERRABTSHE
ERREREERERR
Z R 2 B AT BRI R AR IR
EERE-HEEMELZ
RERAERRKEELD
REBUNEMEEMREL
ZBERAAIAIKE £ 5
ERABIELERESARA
ZR/NEEMAR (FIanRE
ELEMN) ETEE-



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(i) Impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of
the other assets in the unit (or group of units) on a
pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an
asset will not be reduced below its individual fair
value less costs to sell, or value in use, if

determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment

loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in which the

reversals are recognised.
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(i) Impairment of assets (continued)
(iii) Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is
required to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in
respect of the first six months of the financial year. At
the end of the interim period, the Group applies the
same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria
as it would at the end of the financial year (see notes

130) (i) and (ii)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill, available-for-sale equity securities and
unquoted equity securities carried at cost are not reversed
in a subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss,
or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the
impairment been assessed only at the end of the financial

year to which the interim period relates.

(j) Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable

value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula
and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and

the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

()]

(k)

)

Inventories (continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period

in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value
and thereafter stated at amortised cost less allowance for
impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1(i)), except where
the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties
without any fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting
would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated

at cost less impairment of doubtful debts.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value
less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at
amortised cost with any difference between the amount initially
recognised and redemption value being recognised in profit
or loss over the period of the borrowings, together with any

interest and fees payable, using the effective interest method.
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(m) Compound financial instruments

Financial instruments in respect of interest-bearing borrowings
and warrants issued simultaneously under a composite
arrangement, where the number of shares to be issued under
the warrants does not vary with changes in fair value, are
deemed to be a compound financial instrument and accounted

for as follows:

— At initial recognition the liability component of the
compound financial instrument is calculated as the present
value of the future interest and principal payments,
discounted at the market rate of interest applicable at
the time of initial recognition to similar stand-alone
liabilities. Any excess of proceeds over the amount initially
recognised as the liability component is recognised as
the equity component. Transaction costs that relate to
the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated
to the liability and equity components in proportion to

the allocation of proceeds.

—  The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised in profit
or loss on the liability component is calculated using the
effective interest method. In the event of an early
redemption of the liability component before its
contractual or expected maturity, any difference between
the carrying value of the liability component and its
redemption value is recognised as a gain or loss on

redemption in profit or loss.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(m) Compound financial instruments (continued)

(n)

(o)

—  The equity component is recognised in the capital reserve
until either the warrants are exercised or lapse. If the
warrants are exercised, the capital reserve is transferred
to share premium as part of consideration for the shares
issued. If the warrants lapse, the capital reserve is released

directly to retained profits.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value.
Except for financial guarantee liabilities measured in accordance
with note 1(r), trade and other payables are subsequently
stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would

be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank
overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of

the consolidated cash flow statement.
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(p) Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Short term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution

retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would
be material, these amounts are stated at their present

values.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at the grant date using the appropriate
valuation techniques, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the total
estimated fair value of the options is spread over the
vesting period, taking into account the probability that

the options will vest.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(p) EERTA (&)
(i) BBROEBESE (&)

(p) Employee benefits (continued)

(ii) Share-based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is
charged/credited to profit or loss for the year of the
review, unless the original employee expenses qualify for
recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment
to the capital reserve. On the vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual
number of options that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the capital reserve) except where forfeiture
is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that relate
to the market price of the Company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the capital reserve until either
the option is exercised (when it is transferred to the
share premium account) or the option expires (when it is

released directly to retained profits).

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when,
the Group demonstrably commits itself to terminate
employment or to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan which is

without realistic possibility of withdrawal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

e B IS R M T

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)y 1 FEEFEHE
(q) FBH

(q) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case they are recognised

in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable

in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and

unused tax credits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

W N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the
asset can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits
that may support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences include those that will
arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary
differences, provided those differences relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse either in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in periods
into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can
be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are
expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax

loss or credit can be utilised.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2007
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(q) Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities are those temporary differences arising from
goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable
profit (provided they are not part of a business combination),
and temporary differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the reversal and
it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible differences,

unless it is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on
the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any
such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes

probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related

dividends is recognised.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(q) Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each other
and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current
tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax
liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current

tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority on either:
—  the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax
liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or

realise and settle simultaneously.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(r) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and (r) ERHZHKER BER
contingent liabilities RAREE

(i) ERLZHMBEER

(i) Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”)
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with the

terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee (being the transaction price, unless
the fair value can otherwise be reliably estimated) is
initially recognised as deferred income within trade and
other payables. Where consideration is received or
receivable for the issuance of the guarantee, the
consideration is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
policies applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition

of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the
term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note (r)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon
the Group under the guarantee, and (ii) the amount of
that claim on the Group is expected to exceed the amount
currently carried in trade and other payables in respect
of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised,

less accumulated amortisation.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(r) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and (r) ERHZHKER BER
contingent liabilities (continued) RAREE (&)

(i) EtBERAARE

(ii) Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. When the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present

value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability

of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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(s) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the

risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.



(t) Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to

the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be

measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as

follows:

(i)

(i)

Sale of goods

Revenue is recognised when goods are delivered at the
customers’ premises which is taken to be the point in
time when the customer has accepted the goods and the
related risks and rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction

of any trade discounts.

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over the
periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivables. Contingent rentals are recognised as income

in the accounting period in which they are earned.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the

effective interest method.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 7T 5 AR)

(u) Translation of foreign currencies

(v)

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are

recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value

was determined.

The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rate approximating
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Balance sheet items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are recognised

directly in a separate component of equity.

On disposal of an operation outside Hong Kong, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in equity which
relate to that operation is included in the calculation of the

profit or loss on disposal.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in the period in

which they are incurred.
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(w) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is

considered to be related to the Group if:

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through
one or more intermediaries, to control the Group or
exercise significant influence over the Group in making
financial and operating decisions, or has joint control

over the Group;

the Group and the party are subject to common control;

the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture

in which the Group is a venturer;

the party is a member of key management personnel of
the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family member
of such an individual, or is an entity under the control,

joint control or significant influence of such individuals;

the party is a close family member of a party referred to
in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or

significant influence of such individuals; or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for
the benefit or employees of the Group or of any entity

that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family

members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced

by, that individual in their dealings with the entity.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(W)BEE AL

WREVBREMS XA LHER
RENEEGRHE I

() BALTHERINEEIEHEEB
—fIHEZAPN AEHAEE
FARAEEELB B RES
REBHAEETEEALE

7 SBEAEHARE 2 KR EF

e

T
(iy NEBRZATHZHERIZG:

(i) ZALRAKEZBERRNL
AEBBEENZEEDRE:

(iv) ZALRAKEXAKEZR
AEXTEEBABZKE HEH
AL ZEBRRBRE  HBRZ

FEBIALER KRZEH A
MATHEBRBEATZENZ
B

(v) ZALTROMEZERIEKE
R ZEEBIALES  HEZE
HIXBRALTHEERERY
EHEB X

(vi) ZRALTRUAREBEREEEE
BREMER (RAKEZHE
AL) REEAMRZEERR
&4 A&

=
og

REK B BZEERX
Zz%ﬂﬁ¢ﬁ%
JAEHZ2IZE R

B N
e
et

= =
x
B > >
H H
p=lll3
N
it
fie

~

N
=]
o0

g
o>
(\\y
S
i
b=l
N

>
H-
RY
i3
N
St
B
a8
0



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(x) 7 HB|E

(x) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment (geographical segment),
which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from

those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting
system, the Group has chosen business segment information
as the primary reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format for the purposes

of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities
are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation process,
except to the extent that such intra-group balances and
transactions are between Group enterprises within a single
segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as

those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during
the period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and
intangible) that are expected to be used for more than one

period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate
assets, interest-bearing loans, borrowings, tax balances,

corporate and financing expenses.
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The HKICPA has issued a number of new and revised HKFRSs and
Interpretations that are first effective or available for early adoption

for the current accounting period of the Group and the Company.

There have been no significant changes to the accounting policies
applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a
result of these developments. However, as a result of the adoption
of HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures and the amendment
to HKAS 1 Presentation of financial statements: Capital disclosures,

there have been some additional disclosures provided as follows:

As a result of the adoption of HKFRS 7, the financial statements
include expanded disclosure about the significance of the Group’s
financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising
from those instruments, compared with the information previously
required to be disclosed by HKAS 32, Financial instruments:
Disclosure and presentation. These disclosures are provided

throughout these financial statements, in particular in note 31.

The amendment to HKAS 1 introduces additional disclosure
requirements to provide information about the level of capital and
the Group’s and the Company’s objectives, policies and processes

for managing capital. These new disclosures are set out in note 28(f).

Both HKFRS 7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 do not have any
material impact on the classification, recognition and measurement

of the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that

is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 38).

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

3 TURNOVER 3 EXHE
The principal activities of the Group are remanufacture and sale of AEE Y TEEEABEHERIEETS
computer printing and imaging products, manufacture and sale of TR Y EED BT e ey e
data media products and distribution of branded data media G e e o .
products from third party vendors. R BOBIBEE =7 B0 7 S R R MR IR E
o
Turnover represents the sales value of goods sold to customers and MEEEOET RS ED Y e EE T
is stated after deducting goods returned and trade discounts. The L
cng 9 . RINBEEER B EFNRIIERE
amount of each significant category of revenue recognised in
turnover during the year is as follows: A EXREARRBZEERADRKEZ S
BOMWT
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
—E2Z2tHF —ZETEREF
T T
Remanufacture and sale of RRBEREEEKITER
computer printing and HERE M
imaging products 283,218 133,097
Manufacture and sale of SUERIHE SR ERE M
data media products 83,195 105,573
Distribution of data media products DIHEBEEREE D 51,746 106,882
418,159 345,552
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4o A

WD

OTHER REVENUE AND NET INCOME/(LOSS) 4

81 75 R 2R B 5

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

Hitsm RWA S (BR) F

%
2007 2006
$7000 $'000
ZEELEF —ETREF
Fr T
Other revenue Hp s
Commission income - PN 645 2,882
Interest income FEKA 809 299
Operating lease rental income BB RS G EROE S KA
in respect of plant and machinery 3,600 3,600
Gain on other foreign exchange contracts £ #th 4NE & %) Uk 25 119 =
Others Hit 112 1,417
5,285 8,198
Other net income/(loss) Hit A (F518) F8
Gain/(loss) on sale of property, HEWE- -BE R
plant and equipment HEU s (E18) 120 (137)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 B AR
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging: R B4 Al A B 0B
2007 2006
$7000 $'000
ZEELEF —ETREF
Fr T
(a) Finance costs: (a) MBR:
Interest on bank advances and ERAFANEHEEZ
other borrowings wholly RITEX REMEBEEFRR
repayable within five years 13,335 14,959
Interest on the Notes FEMNE 4,225 -
Interest on other borrowings Hi g E R L 200 342
Finance charges on obligations HEHERAECZREER
under finance leases 1,022 1,650
Amortisation of debt assignment & 75 5 48 ) 2 8 8
expenses 2,000 -
Bank charges SRITER 3,031 2,042
Loss on redemption of the Notes MEE R e 18 (K EE23(30)
(note 23(ii)) - 3,407
Net foreign exchange loss [ W B 18 F & 1,392 542
Other borrowing costs HiEERXZ - 310
25,205 2375,

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4T A B IS R 3R B EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5. BAREA ()
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
e —TEAE
T T
(b) Staff costs: (by BIEA
Contributions to defined contribution T HFOR ARG B
retirement plan 1,130 890
Equity-settled share-based AR AEE R D BERE 2
payment expenses BAX 4,300 =
Salaries, wages and other benefits He ITEREMER 53,957 51,528
59,387 52,418
(c) Other items: () HMisA:
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEH 5,520 5,055
Depreciation e
— owned assets —-BEBEE 11,766 10,361
— assets held under finance leases —HRBEBEANFEZCEE 2,521 5,047
Auditors’ remuneration % B AT B & 2,298 1,931
Operating leases charges: KEHEBR:
minimum lease payments RERMEE K
— hire of properties —HAME 8,666 7,917
Cost of inventories * GFERA* 274,692 233,449
#  Cost of inventories includes $47,871,000 (2006: i FERAANEAL7,871,0007C (ZF

$42,880,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation and

amortisation expenses and operating lease charges, which

amount is also included in the respective total amounts

disclosed separately above or in note 5(b) for each of these

types of expenses.
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(a) Taxation in the consolidated income
statement represents:

Current tax — Hong Kong AEEBE-FEBIEH
Profits Tax

Provision for the year REZEE

Under/(over)-provision BEFERETR (BEEE)

in respect of prior years

Current tax — Overseas AEEBE - B
Provision for the year REFZEE
Over-provision in respect of BAEFEBEERE

prior years
Deferred tax IEAE R
Origination and reversal of TRMER s ES RBE

temporary differences

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5%
(2006: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for subsidiaries outside Hong Kong is charged at the
appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant

countries.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(a) REFEWERES 2 BiIE

B
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
—ETLE =RERGE
Fi Fir
2,567 3,800
153 (347)
2,720 3,453
48 629
- (23)
48 606
(723) 723
2,045 4,782

EBFETBE T AREE G5 ER
MR EI1T 5% (ZBTNF:
17.5%) St E-BAEFINEE A A FIE
AR EEBSER 2 RITBEMRK-



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(a) Taxation in the consolidated income

statement represents: (continued)

Effective 1 January 2008, the applicable tax rate for subsidiaries
operating in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") will be
25% pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC
passed by the Tenth National People’s Congress on 16 March
2007 (the “new tax law”). In addition, a 10% withholding tax
will be levied on dividends declare to foreign investors from
the PRC. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there
is a tax treaty arrangement between the PRC and the
jurisdiction of the foreign investor. Pursuant to a double tax
arrangement between the PRC and Hong Kong, the company
is subject to a withholding tax at the rate of 5% for any

dividend payment from its PRC subsidiaries.

A subsidiary in the PRC, namely 2k /8 7 m 2R T ENFEM B R
/3 A) (Zhuhai Afex Print Image Ltd) (“ZH Afex”) is entitled to
certain income tax holidays under which these subsidiaries are
fully exempted from the PRC income tax for the first two
profitable years and entitled to 50% exemption from the PRC
income tax rate for further three years. As ZH Afex sustained
tax losses for the PRC income tax purposes since its date of
establishment to 31 December 2007, the income tax holiday
period of this entity has not yet commenced as at 31 December
2007. However, the new tax law stipulates that enterprises
which are entitled to income tax holiday can enjoy the tax
incentive after the implementation of the new tax law until
the holiday expires. In other words, the tax holiday period of

ZH Afex will immediately commence on 1 January 2008.

(a) REFEWBEREN 2 FIEB

B#)

BE_ZEZELF=A+HETEZ
BARRERAGRBBZHEACEMS
Bk ([FRUE]) RPBEEE R
ARERREA25%  R_TTN\F
—A—BAERC SN RERRIMNEE
HIRTZ R BAZMNI0%TBIF - 14
RBIEIEINE A R AR A
B @R L HE B A AEUE 2 80
BE-RIFPREETE B EETH
B HE - AR RIZAR R BB DR AT
XA 2 Rl iR B4R 5% 2 B {15 & 4%
fFrEmE-

ReEAREMBE ([FE]) 2—FR
Bt & A B BNERIE I m LR AT ENFEH
BRAR ([REFHER]) =65
TAEBUR R ER - ROUL B A - it B
BAREEMERFFATEERR
REIFFEE = A RER =F50%F
BIFTS BB R H % - ARG Rl 2
REBNIBZE_ZT+F+_HA=+
—BHIERTEERBBATEBEE
EBE ZERBCAEHRASER-F
T+F+-A=+—BMAHB
Ho R HBERTE ZHEMERA
RHICERTREEBEEZRL
RE|HRIEATZEMBESR RS2 3K
ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁZﬁ%ﬁ%%W%%:%
TENF—HA—BHK-



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and (b) ZBEBRABREFEZHREREX
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: HERAN2HERMT:
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Y ¥ iy —EEAE
i Fi
Profit before taxation B B0 Al g A 35,521 69,747

Notional tax on profit before taxation, 1%17.5%7% K& &A@ F 2

calculated at 17.5% HEREA 6,216 12,206
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses A[ I Fi I X 2 BB 2 & 3,361 2,364
Tax effect of non-taxable income BEARBMBAZHIBLE (5,024) (7,012)
Tax effect of unused tax losses KEAMARNBEFERERD

not recognised MIS e 2 1,117 (491)
Tax effect of income tax holidays of & &R NI B A7) & HHI &Y

subsidiaries outside Hong Kong METE (2,390) (1,717)
Effect of tax rate differential of BERFEINGE R A EZERH

subsidiaries outside Hong Kong Hissge (1,388) (198)
Under/(over)-provision in prior years BEFETR,/ (BEE) EH 153 (370)

Actual tax expense ERMBKER 2,045 4,782



Notes to the Financial Statements
4T A B IS R 3R B EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

7 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7 EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the EEME HIRIBESDE QARG E 16 1KME
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: R AT
Salaries, Equity-
allowances  Retirement settled
Directors’ and benefits scheme share-based 2007
fees in kind contributions Sub-total payments Total
$'000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
(note)
URA&E
Me RER BREE RAOAER —ZBLE
EEHe L LkilE 3 Pt ZEABEX @t
Fr Fr Fr T T T
(&)
Ho Yin King, Helena OE:35% &n - 4,728 12 4,740 - 4,740
Ho Fai Keung, Jacky EhEE- P - 4,593 12 4,605 - 4,605
Cheung Sze Ming RaFgELE - 2,072 12 2,084 271 2,355
Lo Suk King ERRT T - 1,024 12 1,036 - 1,036
Low Hyap Heng Ellcdi- Pt - 195 - 195 - 195
Li Sau Hung, Eddy ZHEEL 300 - - 300 180 480
Leung Ka Kui, Johnny RREEE 320 - - 320 180 500
Chan Kam Kwan, Jason PR 8% 34 90 £ 280 - - 280 180 460
900 12,612 48 13,560 811 14,371
Salaries, Equity-
allowances Retirement settled
Directors’  and benefits scheme share-based 2006
fees in kind  contributions Sub-total payments Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
R
e 2R RANGHE RipBER ZTTAF
EEHs ENH& =K Nt ZEREX @t
T T T T Fr T
Ho Yin King, Helena (BE:358:¢n - 4,728 12 4,740 = 4,740
Ho Fai Keung, Jacky BE-E:Ps - 3,048 12 3,060 = 3,060
Low Hyap Heng Ellcd- Pt = 2,437 = 2,437 = 2,437
Cheung Sze Ming REFHELE - 1,428 12 1,440 - 1,440
Lo Suk King ERT T - 948 12 960 = 960
Li Sau Hung, Eddy TAEERBL 200 - - 200 = 200
Leung Ka Kui, Johnny 2REEE 200 - - 200 - 200
Chan Kam Kwan, Jason R 5 38 5E 200 - - 200 - 200
600 12,589 43 13,237 - 13,237
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Notes to the Financial Statements

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

Note:

The 2007 amounts represented the estimated value of share options
granted to the directors under the Company’s share option scheme.
The value of these share options was measured according to the Group’s
accounting policies for share-based payment transactions as set out in

note 1(p)(ii).

Details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms and
number of options granted, are disclosed under the paragraph “share

option scheme” in the directors’ report and note 26.

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four (2006:
four) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other one (2006:

one) individual are as follows:

Nl L

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

EEM=E
B 2 -

his

ZEENERARAR TR FRERER S
TERTEFZBEREGHE-ZFBREZ
BEDBEBEREBEUROAER 2 RS
EE SR ET & 5RO B FE 1 (p) (i)

ZEBEYRANFE BEREETZHRERHE
BRENSE CRESRE [ERESE]F
B B 3% K BT 5£ 2651 /R ©

REHAL

EREaHALH BR4ZES(ZFF
NEMNR) ZEEECHMEFBERME
TRE-Ep— R (ZBERE: —R) RS
ALz @B T

2007 2006

$°000 $'000

—EELE —ETXRF

Frx S

Salaries and other emoluments FekHMmME 1,128 1,128
Retirement scheme contributions RARET B3R 12 12
1,140 1,140

The emoluments of the one (2006: one) individual with the highest AR —Z (ZEEXRFE:—R)®ROFA
emoluments are within the following bands: TZHMENFTIEER:
2007 2006
Number of Number of
individual individual
—EEtF —ETXRF
AE N
$1,000,001 - $1,500,000 1,000,0017T - 1,500,0007C 1 1
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

9 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company includes a loss of $4,183,000 (2006: profit of
$39,654,000) which has been dealt with in the financial statements

of the Company.

10 DIVIDENDS

No payment of dividends has been proposed by the board of
directors of the Company in respect of the year ended 31 December

2007 (2006: Nil).

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
$33,476,000 (2006: $64,965,000) and the weighted average
of 752,010,650 ordinary shares (2006: 687,462,817) shares

in issue during the year, calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

9 AR A REmDRRESRF

ARRBRREGELEEBHNBIEERAQA
SR NBE I 2 B 184,183,000t (=
TN % M #939,654,0005 7T) °

10 RE

ARBREFETERREBRE_TTLF
+toB=t-BLEFEZRE (CEEA
JES

11 8RER
(a) EREXEF

GRREARRBF TR AN N 77 5 IR e
165 5% #133,476,00000 (Z T T X F:
64,965,0007T) R F A EITEBR
Z IAEF Rk E 752,010,650 (=&
TN 687,462,817 sFE T

HER 2 DT
2007 2006
=i —EEAF

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R— A —HE#TE
Effect of new shares issued R B AR R 5T 81 3 AT
under share option scheme Eoil
(note 28(c)(ii) (PR 5 28(0)(ii))
Effect of new shares TR RAFERE M 31T
on exercise of warrants ik w2
(note 28(c)(iii) (PR 5E 28(0)(iii))
Weighted average number of T EAR 2 InfE T AR B

ordinary shares
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billike

687,462,817 687,462,817

20,764,166 =

43,783,667 =

752,010,650 687,462,817




(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company of
$33,476,000 (2006: $64,965,000) and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares of 844,075,319 (2006:
699,335,821) calculated as follows:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(b) ZER#EHERR

FREERF TR AR A AR
5% F)33,476,00070 (Z T TN F:
64,965,0007T ) & %@ Ak 2 hn#E ¥ 15
% £844,075,319% (=TT N & :
699,335,821/%) s HMA T :

Weighted average number of ordinary shares EBERZINEFGRE (#
(diluted) #)
2007 2006
—EELHF —ETRF
Weighted average number of TR DA T AR B
ordinary shares 752,010,650 687,462,817
Effect of deemed issue of FHEBRTRAREZZRA
ordinary shares in relation BERTERRZTE
to warrants issued 68,610,253 11,681,883
Effect of deemed issue of BREBEAAGEEBREAZRA
ordinary shares under BITERRzTE
the Company’s share
option scheme for
nil consideration 23,454,416 191,121

Weighted average number of TR hntE TRk B ()

ordinary shares (diluted)

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business
and geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen
as the primary reporting format because this is more relevant to

the Group’s internal financial reporting.

844,075,319 699,335,821

SHENEAEEZ EHRBES B
5o R ESBEREREEHBREHR -
R LTS AR A A E
BREHER-



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Business segments

(LB 7T 5 AR)

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into

three operating divisions — remanufacture and sale of computer

printing and imaging products, manufacture and sale of data media

products and distribution of data media products. These divisions

are the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment

information.

Segment information about these business segments is presented

below.

Year ended 31 December 2007
Revenue from external customers
Inter-segment revenue

Total

Segment result
Unallocated operating income

and expenses

Profit from operations
Finance costs

Loss from a legal claim

Profit before taxation

Income tax
Profit after taxation

Depreciation and amortisation

for the year

HZ-Z2Z+tF

A= LEE
RENBER 2 K&
I

tl

Z« &
HHBER
ERREZER

FRFEREH

Remanufacture
and sale of Manufacture
computer and sale
printing and of data
imaging media
products products
$'000 $'000

BREER
HEERK HER
T8k HEHE
FBEm REBREM
Tr T
283,218 83,195
- 9,198
283,218 92,393
101,589 17,101
8,693 10,941

E 3 P

REEME AEEBMEN /=102 E
M- RARBERBEEERITHRZRE
mBEREERBEARBER RS HEE

ERER - ZEHXFANEAEEFTENHE
B2 mE R
REEB OB AEENDMT -
Distribution
of data Inter-
media segment
products  elimination  Unallocated Consolidated
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FHYE !
HKRER H FOE RE
Tr T T Fr
51,746 - - 418,159
- (9,198) - -
51,746 (9,198) - 418,159
5,519 - - 124,209
(55,583)
68,626
(25,205)
(7,900)
35,521
(2,045)
33,476
45 - 128 19,807



Notes

12 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

to the Financial Statements

4= A

WD

12 2 EER (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Mg

81 75 R 2R B 5

(B8 T 5 5R )

Business segments (continued) EX 0k W)
Remanufacture
and sale of  Manufacture
computer and sale  Distribution
printing and of data of data Inter-
imaging media media segment
products products products elimination  Unallocated  Consolidated
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
BREER
HEBM HiER
TER HEHE AHBE g
YEEM EREM EREMR HiH KR e
T T T T Tr T
Year ended 31 December 2006 HZ=-FZ A&
TZA=t-ALEE
Revenue from external customers R BSMNBE P 2 Wi 133,097 105,573 106,882 - - 345552
Inter-segment revenue R E = 11,904 = (11,904) = =
Total B 133,097 117,477 106,882 (11,904) - 345,552
Segment result PEER 58,018 22,063 18,180 = = 98,261
Unallocated operating income KA B &L WA KL
and expenses (52,318)
Profit from operations BERT 45,943
Finance costs WHER (23,252)
Gain from a legal claim FRREZ WS 47,056
Profit before taxation 1 il A 69,747
Income tax FEH (4,782)
Profit after taxation 18 7l 64,965
Depreciation and amortisation & P9 #ff & [ # §&
for the year 10,802 8,834 64 - 763 20,463
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4T A B IS R 3R B EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

12 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

12 D EER (%)

A

Business segments (continued) S 3 NE D)
Remanufacture
and sale of Manufacture
computer and sale Distribution
printing and of data of data
imaging media media
products products products Consolidated
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
BRBER#EE HER
ERTEOR HEHE il
FBEM BHEEMD EHEM RE
e T ST ST
Year ended 31 December 2007 BZ-2ZtH
TZA=Z+-BHLFE
Segment assets DHERE 422,030 147,053 34,203 603,286
Unallocated corporate assets AOEDBEE 81,124
Total assets BEE 684,410
Segment liabilities HEEE 42,881 8,735 4,629 56,245
Unallocated corporate liabilities APBRARAR 291,317
Total liabilities BmatfE 347,562
Capital expenditures incurred FRAEEZERRAX
during the year 36,163 5,509 22 41,694
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4o A

N

B 75 ¥k MY A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

12 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 12 2 HER (@)
Business segments (continued) EX 0k W)
Remanufacture
and sale of Manufacture
computer and sale Distribution
printing and of data of data
imaging media media
products products products Consolidated
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RRBEREE 2ER
BIITEI R $HE BUR o HEIR
FREM EEEM HEER e
FT T T T
Year ended 31 December 2006 BZ-2EXE
TZA=Z+-BHLFE
Segment assets DHERE 196,442 128,961 61,667 387,070
Unallocated corporate assets ROBEAREE 166,165
Total assets BEE 553,235
Segment liabilities HEEE 30,752 7,160 28,424 66,336
Unallocated corporate liabilities APBRARAR 209,709
Total liabilities BmatfE 276,045
Capital expenditures incurred FRAEEZERRAX
during the year 16,822 4,513 - 21,335
Geographical segments WwWESE
The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC including AEBEEBFEURTR (BEEBE) -

Hong Kong.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments,
segment revenue is based on the geographical location of
customers. Segment assets and capital expenditures are based on

the geographical location of the assets.

E2 W
ZFf
BE

BB BENE DRRSEEEP
ERE D D REEREARZE
EfERE 5 -
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N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

12 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

12 9 WER )

A

Geographical segments (continued) WESE #)
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
—zeiLs —TTAA
T Tt
Revenue from external customers REIBEF ZW#H
Asia M
— the PRC including Hong Kong —FE(BERH) 214,759 205,173
— other regions —Hihih = 87,492 44,310
Europe = 39,070 30,842
North and South America a4t =M 75,971 55,314
Others Hitp 867 9,913
418,159 345,552
Segment assets PHEEE
Asia M
— the PRC including Hong Kong —FE(BERH) 663,017 544,477
— other regions —Hihih = 549 2,697
Europe BOM 6,916 3,663
North and South America a4t 3= M 13,928 2,398
684,410 553,235
Capital expenditures incurred FRAEEZEXBX
during the year
Asia M
— the PRC including Hong Kong —FE(BERH) 41,458 21,335
North and South America 3 4t = M 236 =
41,694 21,335
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(a) The Group

Cost or valuation:

At 1 January 2006
Additions

Disposals

Disposals of subsidiaries

Revaluation adjustment

At 31 December 2006

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2006

At 1 January 2007
Exchange adjustment
Additions

Disposals

Revaluation adjustment

At 31 December 2007

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2007

EE S
ofF  [mf

gt
e

P14
-+ 11
(-
an A
I
-+

I
m

Land and
buildings
held for
own use
carried at
fair value
$'000
PRSI
ZDFEE
T

14,739

869

15,608

15,608

15,608

15,608
12

2,939

18,559

18,559

18,559

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(a) & H

Furniture,

Plant and fixtures and
machinery equipment
$'000 $'000

R

BERKE HBERHEE
Ft Tt
432,733 82,504
6,705 862
(28,022) =
(15,511) (3,211)
395,905 80,155
395,905 80,155
395,905 80,155
395,905 80,155
529 220
20,559 2,186
(43,601) (14,250)
373,392 68,311
373,392 68,311
373,392 68,311

Motor
vehicles
$'000

A
Fr

4,570

(390)
(318)

3,862

3,862

3,862

3,862

1,462
(480)

4,849

4,849

4,849

(B8 T 5 5R )

Total
$'000

mEt
T

534,546
7,567
(28,412)
(19,040)
869

495,530

479,922
15,608

495,530

495,530
766
24,207
(58,331)
2,939

465,111

446,552

18,559

465,111



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Accumulated
depreciation:

At 1 January 2006

Charge for the year

Written back on disposals

Written back on disposals
of subsidiaries

Elimination on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Accumulated
depreciation:

At 1 January 2007

Exchange adjustment

Charge for the year

Written back on disposals

Elimination on revaluation

At 31 December 2007

Net book value:

At 31 December 2007

At 31 December 2006

(LB 7T 5 AR)

(@) The Group (continued)

AEERX
& B E
HEH B L

TIf

AR E

R-ZEZ+F—-H—H

BE 5L B
AERRAX
& B e
P& fil K ¥ 80

R-B2LHF
+=ZA=+-H

BERE:

R-B2tHF
+=ZA=+-H

i NEF

NHI
\I

+=ZR=

(a) =%H (®)

Land and
buildings
held for
own use Furniture,
carried at Plant and fixtures and
fair value machinery equipment
$'000 $'000 $'000
BAtHgF B4
ZATEE BERKRE LERHERE
T F Tt
- 345,539 65,808
348 10,666 3,991
- (22,806) -
= (7,788) (2,558)
(348) - -
- 325,611 67,241
- 325,611 67,241
= 74 61
391 10,453 2,891
- (43,601) (14,250)
(391) = =
- 292,537 55,943
18,559 80,855 12,368
15,608 70,294 12,914

Motor
vehicles
$'000

e
T

3,282
403
(233)

(118)

3,334

3,334

552
(480)

3,406

1,443

528

Total
$'000

mEt
T

414,629
15,408
(23,039)

(10,464)
(348)

396,186

396,186

135

14,287
(58,331)
(391)

351,886

113,225

99,344



Notes to the Financial Statements

e B IS R M T

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continuea)y 13 MIE -BERFZE @)

(b) The Group’s leasehold land and buildings held for own use (b) *eEHEERZAETHRIEFTY

were revalued as at 31 December 2007 at their open market
value by reference to recent market transactions in comparable
properties. The valuations were performed by independent
professional valuers, Great China Appraisal Limited and
Jointgoal Surveyors Limited with recent experience in the

location and category of properties being valued.

The revaluation surpluses of $3,330,000 (2006: $1,217,000),
net of deferred tax of $590,000 (2006: $67,000) (note 27(b))
have been transferred to the land and buildings revaluation

reserve of the Group (note 28(a)).

Had these properties held for own use been carried at cost
less accumulated depreciation, the carrying amounts would

have been:

XER_FTLF+_A=1t—HEK

MR ELBYEN SR FE MR-
EREF MBI XN EHEET
RPEYBETERARMNERRE
BT A R BT Y R BRI B35 P
TEEHBE R

B {4 F#:3,330,0007T (ZET N EF:
1,217,0007T ) & & #& % 18 # %
590,0007T (ZZF /X4 :67,0007T)
(M EE27(b) EEBARAEE 2 +
B FE LA (M 5E28()) °

W EREE BME KRR ARG
FEAE HEEREENT:

The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
rEHE
—E22tF —TTRF
T T
Leasehold land and buildings HELREFYE 9,162 9,532
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continved) 13 MME -BENFZE &)

(c) The analysis of net book value of properties is as follows: (c) wEEEFESTLT:
The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
rEH
—EELHF ZEEREF
T T
In Hong Kong BAME
— medium-term leases —FEHEE 18,000 15,000
Outside Hong Kong BB AN =
— short-term leases —RHEE 559 608
18,559 15,608
Representing: BEE:
Leasehold land and buildings FEERZHEE LR
held for own use BFzEEATEE
carried at fair value 18,559 15,608
(d) Property, plant and equipment held under d) BREMEHEHEZYE -BE
finance leases R&EE
The Group leases production plant and machinery under REEMBHEHNEERE RS
finance leases expiring from one to three years. None of the WEEERA—ZE=-F-MAEMALHR
leases includes contingent rentals. I S AT SRR e
During the year, additions to plant and machinery of the Group RER RNEBRE ZHE S AR
financed by new finance leases were $11,589,000 (2006: EVBHEEEREEE1,589,0007T
$5,655,000). At the balance sheet date, the net book value (ZZZ X% 5,65500070) R&EE
of plant and machinery held under finance leases of the Group AH - AEBHMBHEZRE R
was $23,000,000 (2006: $27,720,000). g H A 2 F{E31%23,000,0007T (=F

T X4 27,720,0007T) °
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(e) Property, plant and equipment leased out

(f)

under operating leases

The Group leases out certain items of plant and machinery
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial
period of two years, with an option to renew the lease when
all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are fixed throughout

the lease period. None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

The Group's total future minimum lease payments under non-

cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:

Within 1 year —F A

As at 31 December 2007, certain of the Group’s property,
plant and equipment previously used for the manufacture of
compact disc products under the “Manufacture and sale of
data media products” division, with carrying value totalling

$16,362,000 (2006: $18,090,000) were held for sale.

(g) As at 31 December 2007, certain of the Group’s leasehold

land and buildings with net book value of $18,000,000 (2006:
$15,000,000) was pledged as security for certain bank

borrowings granted to the Group (note 22).

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(B8 T 5 5R )

RESEHEHEZYE
B ER&RE

AEBHEME RN HEERENE
LHE- B -—RVTAME HKA
BEEALD BT GREER
EE-HENRREER T #-51BH
EYEBEIAER-

AEERBEIAMBE 2 LEHEZR

REFEHEE 2 EBKERRAT

The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000

rEE

—E2Z2tHF —ETRF
Fr Tt
- 2,310

R-ZZZT+F+_A=+—H &R
A [HEREESHREEE R P
ZRIAERERERNE THE.
B N i ed 2 BREI B/ 16,362,0007T
(ZZZ /X4 :18,090,0007T) °

7

R_ZZELtF+=—A=+—H &Q
AETHEIHMEEFCEEER
18,000,000 ( = & & X #F :
15,000,0007¢) * Jh YEH IR T 4R 1T
BRYAEEER A (H5r22) -

Z



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

The Group
Development Technical Distribution
costs know-how rights Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
rEH
BRRAK AT A 2R 4t
Fit Ft Fr Fr
Cost: AR
At 1 January 2006 R-ZZTEZEF—H—H 25,657 5,460 8,519 39,636
Additions through HBNHBERAE
internal development 13,768 - - 13,768
Eliminated upon disposal o BT B A A B 3 8
of subsidiaries - - (8,519) (8,519)
At 31 December 2006 RZEERNF
+—-—HA=+—H 39,425 5,460 - 44,885
At 1 January 2007 R=ZZTEZEtF—H—H 39,425 5,460 - 44,885
Additions through HBNBERAE
internal development 17,487 - - 17,487
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZLF
+=ZA=+—8H 56,912 5,460 - 62,372
Accumulated Rty
amortisation:
At 1 January 2006 RZZEEF—H—H 2,286 1,547 1,966 5,799
Charge for the year REERX 2,762 1,092 1,201 5,055
Eliminated upon disposal o 5 BT BB A ) B 3 8
of subsidiaries - - (3,167) (3,167)
At 31 December 2006 RZZBEREF
+=A=+—8 5,048 2,639 = 7,687
At 1 January 2007 R_ZEZE+tF—H—H 5,048 2,639 - 7,687
Charge for the year REFRX 4,428 1,092 = 5,520
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZLHF
+=ZA=+—8 9,476 3,731 - 13,207
Net book value: REFEE:
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEZLHF
+=-A=+—H 47,436 1,729 - 49,165
At 31 December 2006 RZZEEREF

e o e e 34,377 2,821 = 37,198



Notes to the

14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Development costs are amortised on a straight line basis over ten
years from the date of commencement of production of the relevant

products.

Technical know-how is amortised on a straight line basis over the
terms of the technical know-how consultancy agreement of five

years.

Distribution rights were amortised on a straight line basis over the

remaining term of the distribution agreement.

The amortisation charge for the year is included in “cost of sales”

Financial Statements

Nl L

WD
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

4 BILEE @)

FEKRAAERERRELTI0FANE
K-

Mg

R AERE R AZER BEAREF
NEREHEH-

DIHERD HHESG N FHANEREHE

i

FEBHERERERGBERTH(H

and “administrative expenses” in the consolidated income ERAIRITEAY -
statement.
15 GOODWILL 15 B8
The Group
$'000
rEE
T
Cost: 2
At 1 January 2006 and 31 December 2006, R—_ZEZEXF—A—HXK
and 31 December 2007 +-A=+—HX
—EELF+ZA=+T—H 39,545

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units
containing goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU)

identified according to the business segment as follows:

o

Distribution of media products DIHEEE M

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-
in-use calculations. The calculations use cash flow projections based
on financial budgets approved by management covering a five-
year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated
using the estimated rates stated below. The growth rate does not
exceed the long-term average growth rate for the business in which

the CGU operates.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations:

Gross margin Esp [
Growth rate 1K &
Discount rate BE IR &

Management determined the budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectation for market development. The
weighted average growth rate is estimated by management after
taking into consideration of the industry growth forecast. The
discount rate used is pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating to
the relevant segment. Management believes that any reasonably
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the
aggregate carrying amount of the cash-generating unit to exceed

the aggregate recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit.

BEHBCRELEESE

R

LR 1B

FEDNRBEEZEBSBEMD B EE AR
SHAEEBMNT:
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
—E2Z2tHF —ETRF
Fr Tt
39,545 39,545

59 4 7 B 7 A A Uk [ BR8P O
5 o5 B R IR R BB AR
EESHHMBEEORGRERE KA
EEMRLRBENGEHBE - AHER
2 FEBBRLAEENNHRBTFYER

Ko

-

EREEMNEZRR:

2007 2006
—E2ELE —ETRF
14% 9.6%
5% 5%
7% 8%

EEEREAERARAEMEERNE
RAEBEREEMNX -EEERBHITHIE
RIERIFHERMATAEE 2 g F191E &
KPR MRL IR R Ty AR MBIA - 7] RERAAREE
¥z ABER-EBERGEEMNZER
RUMWBEEMEEEY Y TERZRESLE
EEUvEAEEAEATHDEHEEE-



Notes to the Financial Statements

| /\ / Sl
AR B S R MY R
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )
16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16 RMBARIZIRE

2007 2006

$'000 $'000

—®FLE “EEAF

Fr T

Unlisted shares, at cost Ik EM R - Ak A 39,172 39,172

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which

UATIERRBRERAEE ZRE BEX

principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. BEEEATENMBRAR 2B (R

The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

Name of company

Place of
incorporation
and operation

BRRER ZAXRAERIN) :

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage
of ownership
interest held

by the Group Principal activities

(Note (b)) (Note (a))
ERTRBERE AEBEFREAZ
DEER AR S % B i B HEMERFE FEAREEAILE FEEH
(Ffi 3£ (b)) (Ff 3% (a))
Afex International (HK) Hong Kong 50,000 ordinary shares 100  Trading of computer
Limited of $1 each printing and
imaging products
KEER (F8) BRAR &HE BREE1ITZ 100 EEEKENR

Clearview Development
Limited
Clearview Development

Limited

Feitian Magnetic
Information-Technology
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
(note (c))

BEuA ORI AR QA
(P FE(c))

British Virgin Islands

RBRUES

The PRC

th

o

38 IE50,0000% MEBER

10,000 ordinary shares 100  Investment holding
of US$1 each
BREEIEZETZ 100 ®EER

E 38 10,000%

US$2,500,000 100  Manufacture of data
media products
2,500,000% 7T 100 BUGEHIREREE®
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

W N
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16 RMIB AT ZRE &)

Name of company

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage
of ownership
interest held
by the Group

Principal activities

(Note (b)) (Note (a))
BRTRAZRE rEEHAFAEZ

DEEB REMR AR S R E s B AEMERFE FEAEZES L FEXK
(3£ (b)) (Ff 3£ (a))

Fortune Luck British Virgin Islands 4 ordinary shares 100  Distribution of data
Development Ltd. of US$1 each media products
BEBRRARAA REREZES FREEIZELTZ 100 ZDHBEBREBEM

T E AR 4nk
Great China Global British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share 100  Distribution of data
Limited of US$1 each media products
BEBEBARLDA RBREES BREEIEZETZ 100 DHBBEERE®
AR AR
Havenport Management British Virgin Islands 10,000 ordinary shares 100 Investment holding
Limited of US$1 each
Havenport Management EBERES BREEIEZETZ 100 EER
Limited L BA% 10,0000
Jackin Trading Company British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary of share US$1 100  Trading of data
Limited media products
BYEZERAAE RBELES BREEI1ZTZ 100 EEHEBEEREM
TR AR
Jackin Magnetic Hong Kong 10 ordinary shares 100  Trading of data
Company Limited of $100 each and media products
10,000 non-voting
deferred shares of $100
(Note (d))
BYHEARAA BB FREE1007T 2 100 EEHBKBEM
TR0 K
B EE100TT 2
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Name of company

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 75 ¥k MY A

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation
and operation

4= A

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage
of ownership
interest held
by the Group

(B8 T 5 5R )

16 ARMBE LB 2RE (@)

Principal activities

(Note (b)) (Note (a))
BRTRAZRE rEEHAFAEZ
DEEB REMR AR S R E s B AEMERFE FEAEZES L FEXK
(3£ (b)) (Ff 3£ (a))
Jackin Manufacturing British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share 100 Investment holding
(Shenzhen) Limited of US$1
FIECRI)BERRR REBRLES BREEI1ZTZ 100 ®WEEK
AR
Jackin Optical Marketing Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares 100  Trading of data
Company Limited of $1 each media products
ERXNBHERER QA HE BREEIETZ 100 EBHBEHERE®
AR 2A%
Jackin Total Fulfilment Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares 100 Inactive
Services Limited of $1 each
BE Rt ERIERR AR HE BREEI1EZETZ 100 K2
2k
Jackin U.S.A. Inc. United States 1 ordinary share 100  Trading of computer
of America of US$1 printing and
imaging products
Jackin U.S.A. Inc. x5 BREEIZETZ 100 SHERITHBER
E RO R
Jackin Video Cassette Hong Kong 1,000 ordinary shares 100  Property holding
Co. Limited of $1 each and
1,000,000 non-voting
deferred shares
of $1 each (Note (d))
BRYETERAA e BREE1TZ 100 MERE
E@AR1,0008% K
BREEITZ
BREREIT

% 17 1,000,0000%
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N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name of company

Place of
incorporation
and operation

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

Percentage
of ownership
interest held
by the Group

16 RB LB 2RE ()

Principal activities

(Note (b)) (Note (a))
BRTRAZRE rEEHAFAEZ
DEER R S % IE i B AEMERFE FEAREEAIL FEEH
(3£ (b)) (Ff 3£ (a))
Jackin Video Cassette Taiwan 2,000,000 ordinary shares 99.9  Property holding
(Taiwan) Limited of NT$10 each
BIEER S RN 88 BEBREEHREHKI0TL 999 MEEK

BRAA

Noble Team Holdings
Limited

Noble Team Holdings
Limited

Oakview International
Limited
Oakview International

Limited

Prince Diamond Co., Ltd.

Prince Diamond Co., Ltd.
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British Virgin Islands

RBRUES

British Virgin Islands

RBRUES

British Virgin Islands

REBREZES

37 A% 2,000,0000%

10,000 ordinary shares 100
of US$1 each
BREEIETZ 100

A% 10,0004%

100 ordinary shares 100
of US$1 each

FhREEIZTZ 100
H B AR 100/%

2 ordinary shares 100
of US$1 each

FREEIZETZ 100
TR 20k

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER



16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name of company

Notes to the Financial Statements

Place of
incorporation
and operation

4= A

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Particulars of
issued and paid up
share capital/
registered capital

B 75 ¥k MY A

(B8 T 5 5R )

16 ARMBE LB 2RE (@)

Percentage
of ownership
interest held

by the Group Principal activities

(Note (b)) (Note (a))
ERTRBERE AEBEFREAZ

NGRS HEMRIREEHS EMERFEE FEARZESE FEEB
(P £ (b)) (Bf&E(a))

R YIF o EOR AT ENFE M The PRC $5,000,000 100  Remanufacture of
BBR A A (Shenzhen computer printing
Afex Print Image Ltd) and imaging
(Note (c)) prod ucts

YT R AT EDFE M H 5,000,0007C 100 i ED il K
BBR A A (F () BT REM

Tempair Developments
Limited
Tempair Developments

Limited

Ugent Holdings Limited

Ugent Holdings Limited

R R R T ENRE A
B R A (Zhuhai
Afex Print Image Ltd)
(Note ()

RG F o ER AT EDFE M
BR 2 E ()

British Virgin Islands

REBRUES

British Virgin Islands

REBREZES

The PRC

aal=

10,000 ordinary shares
of US$1 each

BREEIEZTZ
@A 10,000/%

10,000 ordinary shares
of US$1 each
SREEIETZ

378 AL 10,0000%

$5,000,000

5,000,0007T

100 Investment holding

100 HEZER

100  Investment holding

100 HEZR

100  Remanufacture of
computer printing
and imaging
products

100 EREEDR Ko
BEFZBREM
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N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

16 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(@)

Except Oakview International Limited, which is directly owned by

the Company, all other subsidiaries are indirectly held.

Other than those subsidiaries incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, whose place of operations are basically in Hong Kong,
the places of operations of all other subsidiaries are the same as

their places of incorporation.

These subsidiaries are wholly foreign-owned enterprises established

in the PRC.

The Company holds 100% of the issued ordinary share capital
only. The deferred shares, which are not held by the Group,
practically carry no rights to dividends or to receive notice of or
to attend or vote at any general meeting of the respective

companies or to participate in any distribution on winding up.

17 INVENTORIES

(a)

Inventories in the consolidated balance sheet comprise:

16 RMBE AR ZRE (#)

i

B

(a)

(b)

(d)

¥ Oakview International Limited i 2K &
AEEERIN B EMKEARHEE
EREA-

B 50 5/ BE 22 BE B T A 3L 2 T /B8 2 )
(REMBETEREE) SN FE H MK
JB ) 2 4 o B R AT S 3 A AR

gl o

Il

MBARHZ2ARPERIZIEBEE
o

>

RATREFHEE100%E BT EBBAA-
Jzakaam%lhﬁz L E AR 1 A A
WREBARIZRE ERKBREBAR
AEAREAE s BE ERHEEH
RAMFMBRRAESINE LIRE UK
AR R R)E R U BT (] R A o

17 &

(a)

BhEGEaEERBRTPEEAUTEN
MK

The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000

rEE

—BBLE —EEXE
Fix Fi
Raw materials R K 140,549 75,649
Work in progress pee-lh 8,680 3,730
Finished goods 27X o 47,090 49,579
196,319 128,958
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4r & B IS R R B E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

17 INVENTORIES (continued) 17 BE& (#)
(b) The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an (b) BRAE—EBIXHZFESEI TN
expense is as follows: T
The Group
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
AEE
—EELF ZEER
Frx T
Carrying amount of inventories sold B H&E&FEKRMAEE 273,704 232,610
Write down of inventories T & #MOR 988 839
274,692 233,449
18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 18 B 5 K H fth FE W FX IR
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$°000 $'000 $°000 $7000
rEE P NN
—EEtF —EERF —EELE —ETXRF
Fr T Fr T
Trade debtors and B S5 EMER K
bills receivable JE W R 1% 196,446 94,831 - -
Amount receivable from REEBEZER A
debts assignment (Note) FEW R IE (M 3E) 11,644 34,931 - =
Amounts due from HEMNBARZ
disposed subsidiaries FE YRR 18 11,256 33,773 - =
Amount receivable BEEEREZ
under legal claim FE WSk IR - 46,586 - =
Other deposits, prepayments HEtize BRZKER
and other receivables H h fE YRR 26,401 23,717 21 198
Amounts due from subsidiaries & Y i B A 7 FIE - - 356,200 240,719
245,747 233,838 356,221 240,917
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Notes to the Financial Statements

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

Note: In order to facilitate the Group’s treasury management,
November 2006 the Group assigned certain trade debtors with
book carrying value totalling $38,812,000 to an independent
third party (the “Assignee”) at a consideration of $34,931,000,
which is payable by the Assignee through equal quarterly
instalments of approximately $5,822,000 scheduled during
February 2007 to May 2008. The difference of $3,881,000
between the book carrying value of the assigned debtors and

the consideration is deferred and amortised over the term of

the instalment payments.

At 31 December 2007, all of the trade and other receivables are
expected to be recovered or recognised as expense within one
year. At 31 December 2006, trade and other receivables included a
balance of $22,902,000 which was expected to be recovered or

recognised as expense after more than one year.

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured,

repayable on demand.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2007

interest free and

8 EZRHMEBWRIE &)

MZ: RERAEEEFEE AEERZ
T T NF+— A LA34,931,0007T 2 X
B REES £38,812,000t 2 & T
BORNEREET —RBYE=H
([ZZBAD) ZREBEIXBARZE
T+E_AE-_TTN\FHAHH"
NEBED>HNRSTAEZTZMNY
5,822,0007T ° FT¥8 8 FE W AR SR 2 AR T
HERE 23,881,000 2 =58 AIE
[ RN N RN B oF: #is

RZZTZE+F+_A=+—H FEES

H {th, g SR IE TE A — 6 A U [B] s B
wuﬁﬁﬁi‘iﬁé TERFE+ZA=+—8"
B RHEMERFBEREEREEZN —F
& Y [0 ok T 2R R ) X 2 A5 222,902,000

JG°

FEUC P B A R FIR T IR IR R 2 B WA
FEEKATE



Notes to the Financial Statements

e B IS R M T

18 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The ageing analysis of trade debtors and bills receivable that are
neither individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are

as follows:

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

B 5 KHMEWRE #)

I 42 (B 51 3k 5 BE A48 VE R (E B JB IR & RUER %
DT

The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000

TEE

—EELEF ZEERE
Fx T
Neither past due nor impaired 37 4% 380 HA ORI E 185,453 83,860
Less than 3 month past due LR =@A 3,931 4,917
3 to 6 months past due wmAI=ZFE 5@ A 3,024 2,884
Over 6 months past due B E R B /S E A 4,038 3,170
10,993 10,971
196,446 94,831

Trade debtors and bills receivable are due within 60 to 180 days
from the date of billings.

Further details on the Group’s credit policy are set out in note 31(a).

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no recent history of

default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
of independent customers that have a good track record with the
Group. Based on past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not

hold any collateral over these balances.

BEHoRUEFRRERZERAEZEEZAR
#5T60H E 1808 A 2| HA-

AEBEERRZAHBHRRME3 @) -

BRAY SRR BEATF Z R
FRIA G 8 B SRR ©

EHREEASERFTHRIBIRL,Z
FEM SRR R iE H M R B - IR BB E R 5
ERZEERLBEEREE UNEEER
ENERDERBE2ERATRD - E1EER
EYERERBELE - AREL KRG
ZEEBTEAEAERR-

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4T A B IS R 3R B EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

19 EEHEER

R-BZE+F+ A=+ —HZEBEHRF
K BRER - REARREMBLTEE
BRRTTIER ZRE S A IAER S TR RTT
IR R

19 PLEDGED DEPOSITS

Pledged deposits at 31 December 2007 represented deposits
pledged with a bank as security for a bank guarantee issued to a

PRC court in connection with a legal claim.

20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20 RERBEEEEY

12

The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
AER AT
—EEtF —ETREF —Z2Z2tHF —ZETEREF
Fr T Fr T
Deposits with banks and HRAT R H M B 7S
other financial institutions BT R 24,572 3,010 - =
Cash at bank and in hand RITRERFRRS 14,609 11,342 127 78
Cash and cash equivalents BEBERR2K
in the balance sheets REEEY 39,181 14,352 127 78
Bank overdrafts (note 22) RITEX (MF7E22) (5,138) (11,099)
Cash and cash equivalents FEaReRBmMKTP
in the consolidated HERBEEED
cash flow statement 34,043 3,253
21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES BESRHEMEMNRE
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
AEH P VN
—ETLHF —ETRF —EELHF —ETRF
Fr T Fr T+t
Trade creditors and bills payable B 5 Bt ER KL
JE 1 R 1% 33,782 49,086 - -
Accruals and other payables FEEtER K
H fh fE T RUIA 23,494 23,186 7,388 6,157
Amounts due to subsidiaries JIE 11 BfT /BB 2 &) FRIE - - 50,459 29,810
57,276 72,272 57.847 35,967
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4r & B IS R R B E

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 21 EFREMENRE @)
All of the trade and other payables are expected to be settled or FIBEESREMEMNKBEEEAR —FRNE
recognised as income within one year or are repayable on demand. BRERBRA NARERMNE-
Amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and FERMEARRENDERRR S WA
repayable on demand. EESKAFiE-
Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors and bills BHREMENRIBBRIEE ZERMERERR
payable with the following ageing analysis as of the balance sheet ENEE REEANKRESITHT:
date.
The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
rEE
—E2Z2tHF —ETREF
Fr T
1 to 3 months 1231 A 24,245 37,772
4 to 6 months 4Z 6 A 5,850 9,003
7 to 9 months 7Z 9 A 3,297 2,044
10 to 12 months 102 121E A 194 194
Over 1 year B iE 1 F 196 73
33,782 49,086
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Notes to the Financial Statements
4T A B IS R 3R B EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

22 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

22 MRITRHAMEE
RZFBLFT=A=+—RA RITRK

As at 31 December 2007, the bank and other borrowings were

analysed as follows: fEEZ MO :
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
TEE P N
—gEtE —TT —getE —TE
Fr T Fr T
Bank loans and overdrafts HITERREX
— Import and export loans —#EHOER 93,421 136,323 - -
— Term loans —HEEE 83,817 14,955 - =
- Mortgage loans —RBEXK 9,876 4,929 - =
- Overdrafts (note 20) —RITE X (Fi7E20) 5,138 11,099 - 188
192,252 167,306 - 188
Other loan HEMER 750 15,250 - =
193,002 182,556 - 188
At 31 December 2007, the bank and other borrowings were RZETLtF+ZA=+—H BT RHE
repayable as follows: g &2 BFPMAT :
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
TER P NN
—EETtHF —EER —EBTLHF —ZEER
Tr T Fr T
Within 1 year or on demand —FANEER 146,653 167,029 - 188
After 1 year but within 2 years BB 1FE{B2F R 24,800 12,313 - =
After 2 years but within 5 years HBE2FEH5F R 16,694 2,571 - -
After 5 years #BiB5F 4,855 643 - =
46,349 15,527 - _
193,002 182,556 - 188
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Notes to the Financial Statements

e B IS R M T

22 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

At 31 December 2007, the bank and other borrowings were secured

22 BT R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

HifE & )
R-FTLE+-A=+—H BIRE

as follows: g E ZEFMT
The Group
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
AEE

—EELF —ETRF
Fr Tt
Secured FEME 9,876 4,929
Unsecured AR 183,126 177,627
193,002 182,556

At 31 December 2007, the mortgage loans of the Group were

secured over certain of its leasehold properties (note 13(g)).

Other loans are unsecured and interest bearing at prevailing market

rates.

All of the Group’s banking facilities are subject to the fulfilment of
certain covenants as are commonly found in lending arrangements
with financial institutions. If the Group were to breach the covenants
the drawn down facilities would become payable on demand. The
Group regularly monitors its compliance with these covenants.
Further details of the Group’s management of liquidity risk are set
out in note 31(b). As at 31 December 2007, none of the covenants

relating to drawn down facilities had been breached (2006: $nil).

R-EELE+-_A=1+—B A&£EK
BEFRUEETREYEEET (HE13
() °

HiERARERRRRITH S B XS

=1
N

AEBRARTEERDZEITEYBEHE
BV ZBERHET —RERZETRY
ZHR-HEARBERRAY AIEXERZ
EERBARERER AEEEHER
RHZEHRBR-AEERBIERRE
ZE—HFBENIE31D) c R-TEL
FT-A=+—HA TRERBRBEHEE
XBEEEZRONZER (ZETRE:
F)e
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(i) Secured notes and unlisted warrants issued

in 2007

Pursuant to a subscription agreement (the “Subscription
Agreement”) entered into between the Company and a
substantial shareholder (the “Subscriber”) on 14 June 2007,
the Company issued, and the Subscriber subscribed for, notes
(the “Notes”) in the aggregate principal of $78 million on 27
June 2007. The Notes carry interest at a fixed rate of 10% per

annum and are repayable by 27 June 2010.

The Notes were secured on the shares of a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company. At 31 December 2007, the carrying
value of the net assets of the subsidiary was approximately
$35,263,000.

In addition, on 27 June 2007, pursuant to the Subscription
Agreements, the Company issued, at zero consideration, to
the Subscriber 56,317,689 unlisted warrants (the “Warrants"”)
of the Company conferring rights entitling the holders to
subscribe for up to $31,200,000 in aggregate in cash for
56,317,689 new shares of $0.1 each of the Company at an
initial subscription price of $0.554 per share. The Warrants
are exercisable within a period of two and half years from 28
December 2008 to 27 June 2010. None of these warrants

were exercised during the year ended 31 December 2007.

()

R-ZEZLERTHEER
RERFLTRRER

BERARREEERR (IRBEAL)
RZZZ+FATWAIZRE
e ([REHHE]) AARBETM
REANNERBR-_TT+F A=
++BH#EAR$%A78,000,000% T2
EZR(ZE(ER]) REEBRREE
W IREEFERI10ER B WER
—ZFXNAZt+tLHAESR

ZEZBUAKRRA —RE2EWMBE R A
ZROEER-R_TT+F+ A
=+—R ZMBARIFEEZRE
B 49 435,263,0007% 7T °

N RZFBZLFE AT EH R
BRERE ARAREEAREAR
756,317,689 AN A Al 2 IF R MK
RE([RREE]) ZERREFTE
TiEEAERN ARV RBEBETR
0.554% 7T AT & REAR D AIIRAH
BRRMEEO0.18 T 2 ¥ 1%56,317,689
fig - BN & &% %3£31,200,000%8 7T 7%
ERREBFNE_TZENFT A=
+N\BE-E—ZFFEXA-++HI+
MEXNITEBE_TTLF+=
A=+—BHIEFE LERREEL
mATE



(ii) Unsecured notes and unlisted warrants

issued in 2006

Pursuant to several subscription agreements (the “Subscription
Agreements”) entered into between a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company (the “Issuer”) and certain independent third
parties (the “Subscribers”) on 28 December 2005, the Issuer
issued, and the Subscribers subscribed for, notes (the “Notes”)
in the aggregate principal of $25 million on 24 March 2006.
The Notes carry interest at a fixed rate of 10% per annum,
were unsecured and repayable by 23 March 2009. The
Subscription Agreements and the supplementary amendments
also provided that upon the receipt of the proceeds from the
Award in relation to a legal claim (see note 30(b)) by the
Group up to the aggregate principal amount of the Notes
outstanding together with interest thereon from time to time,
the Issuer should within 30 days redeem the Notes.
Accordingly, the Issuer redeemed the Notes in full in June
2006 and a loss on redemption of $3,407,000 was recognised
in profit or loss in 2006.

In addition, on 24 March 2006, pursuant to the Subscription
Agreements, the Company issued, at zero consideration, to
the Subscribers of 137,484,000 unlisted warrants of the
Company conferring rights entitling the holders to subscribe
for up to $17,872,920 in aggregate in cash for 137,484,000
new shares of $0.1 each of the Company at an initial
subscription price of $0.13 per share. The Warrants are
exercisable within a period of three years from 24 March 2006
to 23 March 2009.

Both the Notes and the Warrants issued in 2007 and 2006
were deemed to be compound financial instruments and have
been accounted for in accordance with accounting policy set

out in note 1(m).

As at 31 December 2007, 72,234,000 (2006: Nil) of these

warrants were exercised.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(i) R=BEARFRITHEEF

FERFLTRKRER

BEARR—RE2EMBAR ([
AAEEFTBIE=F ([RBE
AR =ZZEZERF+=_A=+\H
I 2 BERE R ([RERZE])
BITABBITMREANERER =
TERNF-A+HBRATEAR
25,000,000 T2 EZHE ([ZE R
B ZFRETFEXRI0EFTBZ
ZEAERE WER-ZTAF=
AZ+=HAfEE - RERERFER
BEIMAE EAEEREZEZER
18 (ft3E30(b)) Z FIBE - 397 AR
30 ANERZERE MRZUMAK
MEZZEZBRBASHERTRE
T FEAR Al BEITARZEE
NEANABRYENZEER mMED
2 E5183,407,000LE R EERHIE
AR R

N R ZEERF=ZA=Z+MA R
BREBR NAAEERNRE AR
AARRBIZELITRKREZ ZER
IEBETRHEAEN AR
BESRI3BT UBRLRABEAA
AIRAREREEIE T 2K
137,484,0000% - Bl & X &% % &
17,872,920 T - % ERRIEE ] B
—EERF=ZAZTHBE=_ZTAN
FZA-+=ZBALE=ZFRTE-

—TELFR_ETAFEERTNER

FRBREBOIWERESUBKITA:
I B AR IR B 5 1(m) Pl 2 & 5T BUR B
E\Eo

R—ZEZE+tHF+-_A=+—H
72,234,000 ( — T XNF :T) RRAE
BEITE
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

24 OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 24 MEHENER
At 31 December 2007, the Group had obligations under finance R_ZEZLtF+_A=+—H XEEH
leases repayable as follows: BHENEBEENAT:
The Group K&
2007 2006
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
—EEiLE —EEx
BEHASRE BEHSLE SEHALKRE REASEE
Fr Fr T T
Within 1 year 15K 7,108 7.761 11,455 12,902
After 1 year but within HE1FE2F A
2 years 3,844 4,334 3,354 3,856
After 2 years but within HEE2FE5F A
5 years 1,479 1,674 - 716
5,323 6,008 3,354 4,572
12,431 13,769 14,809 17,474
Less: Total future interest B BEF B LR
expenses (1,338) (2,665)
Present value of lease MHEH2RE
obligations 12,431 14,809
The Group’s obligations under finance leases are secured by the AEBzMEROBEEANLEAHRE
lessor's charge over the leased assets. BEZWERER-
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

25 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS 25 EERKER

AEERBEFEAHEIRSEED

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (”the
MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction
of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF scheme is a
defined contribution retirement plan administered by independent
trustees. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees
are each required to make contributions to the plan at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant

income of $20,000. Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

The employees of the Company’s subsidiaries in other jurisdictions
are members of state-managed retirement benefits schemes
operated by the government of the respective jurisdictions. The
subsidiaries are required to contribute a specified percentage of
their payroll costs to the retirement benefits schemes. The only
obligation of the Group with respect of the retirement benefits

schemes is to make the specified contributions.

During the year, the Group made retirement benefits scheme
contributions totalling $1,130,000 (2006: $890,000). At the balance

sheet date, there are no forfeited contributions.

RIRBEDBREGOIZ R 8 &R
MRESE ([BESE]) -RBESF
B HRBIEEAEIE 2 EREZGRKE
El-RERESTE BEEREEESAA
BHEB 2 ABBAZSKIEHER HENE
A& B A 20,0005 7T & £ R - m & EIfE
Bz HRAEREERA-

REMBZERZARAMBRARZER
AEERDAE R BT EF 2 BREEERNK
FHEIZ KB o i B A B R AR K48 7 5 8
f‘EﬁffE RZREEFE 2HERA DMK

Ko REBERKBAEE 2 E—RET

T’Eﬁﬁi@iﬁk"

RE RN - AN B EERANEF R SERE
+£1,130,0007T (ZZFZ /54 :890,0007T) ©
REEH  BHETAER Wz HKe
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

26

EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
COMPENSATIONS FOR EMPLOYEES

The Company has a share option scheme which was adopted on
12 June 2004 whereby the directors of the Company are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite employees of the Group, including
directors of any Company in the Group, to take up options at

nominal consideration to subscribe for shares of the Company.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the scheme shall not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the date
of approval of the scheme, unless the Company obtains a fresh
approval from its shareholders. Notwithstanding this, the maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the
scheme shall not exceed 30% of the total number of shares in
issue from time to time. The total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted to any individual in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue at any point in time, without prior approval from
the Company’s shareholders. Options granted to any individual who
is a substantial shareholder of the Company or independent non-
executive director or any of their respective associates in the 12-
month period up to and including date of such grant in excess of
0.1% of the Company’s share capital at the date of grant or with a
value in excess of $5 million must be approved in advance by the

Company’s shareholders.
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26 URAEERDBER 2B

BHE
ARAEAER-TEMEAAT=AK
W2 BBl B A AT E SO R
REBEHSEEES (SEEETHE
ARAZES) URBAREEABRE
H#RBAED AR

RIRET BT AL 2 FT A B AR A N AT (E
BARE BT 2 IR BB BRIER DRI EIE
H RS 2 it f - 7 BN R AR R A B AT B
EABRBETRMAE 210% - EEWIL- R
BB BB RTEZATEBRERITE
BAIEETZERRHEE  FABBET
B O 31T 482 230% ° T 1218 A
HMmEMATEL 2 BRERITERED
BOIRETFEITZRHDBE RELER
A A AR B BLfE - 71 7] B8 3B (o] BE ) B B 4T
BDBE 1% - REZERLBREB S
(B#EZA) L1218 A R RER AR A A
FERFABUIPTESHAMBEES
BYBMBAIREBBRRANKRLEH
AR 20.1% 3k B E#E 8 5,000,0007T 2 i
Bt BB R EAR R B REALE -



Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant upon payment of $1 per grant of option. Options may
generally be exercised at any time during the period after the
option has been granted, such period to expire not later than 10
years after the date of the grant of the option. The subscription
price for shares will not be less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the date of options granted; (ii)
the average closing price of the Company’s shares for the 5 business
days immediately preceding the date of options granted; and (iii)
the nominal value of the Company’s share. There is no minimum

period for which an option must be held before it can be exercised.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grants that

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

REZBREANKRHE BE228ARNE
XU EHERE T - BRE KT
MELBRER 2 BB ARBRITE M
BMBMEAR TERNELBREZEE RR10FE
me RN RBES TS ERORLBREE
B R Bt YT (8 5 (i) 3R 5% 3R B A
E BRI AEEE B ZARB RO FHRT
B: R(ARRBNEE=EF 2L E-
ARBTEMAEBREETENAFTEL
RAEHR-

AN

(@) UTRFARTFEREZK

existed during the year are as follow,

whereby all options are settled by physical

delivery of shares:

Options granted to directors: BRYIRE 2 AR E

- on 25 January 2005 —RZZTTRF
—AZ=Z+HA

—on 5 July 2007 —RZZTLF
+tARA

- on 6 September 2007 —-RZZEZTLF
NAKRA

Options granted to employees: R F B S 2 S #E:

- on 25 January 2005 —-RZZTREF
—A=+HAH

- on 3 May 2007 —-RZZZTLHF
AHR=H

—on 5 July 2007 —-RZZTTLF
+AEREA

- on 6 September 2007 —-RZTETLF
NAKRA

Total share options FEIR R4 B

MRS B EBRE
HEBBEXNRMOME

Contractual
Number of Vesting life of
instruments conditions options
TAR#A BEET BREZSHFED
13,751,138 - 10 years
4,500,000 = 1 year
4,500,000 = 1 year
1,088,628 = 10 years
23,650,000 = 1 year
7,000,000 - 1 year
9,500,000 - 1 year
63,989,766
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 26 UBRAEERDAER 2B

COMPENSATIONS FOR EMPLOYEES (continued) EHE &)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b) BREZHBE RMEFLTT
prices of share options are as follows: EEMN:
2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price options price options
000 000
—E2EtHF —ETREF
fnkE 15 hniE 5
TEE BREHAE TEE B SR
Outstanding at the beginning 4 # 4 5K 17 &
of the year $0.1580 45,830 $0.1580 45,830
Exercised during the year FARABEITHE $0.1805 (36,940) = =
Cancelled during the year  F A B 784 $0.5340 (12,700) = =
Granted during the year FRNEEE $0.4149 67,800 = =
Outstanding at the end FREARITRE
of the year $0.3425 63,990 $0.1580 45,830
Exercisable at the end FERATITE
of the year $0.3425 63,990 $0.1580 45,830

RERNITE 2 BRETTE B B 2
TR E /R0.1805T (Z T TN &F:
not applicable). TER)

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for

share options exercised during the year was $0.1805 (2006:

RZZEZ+F+_A=+—HHKIT
e R 1TEE/0.34257T (=
TENE:0.1587T) + M ANHE F 15 F 4k
EHNFHR20F (ZTTRNF:8.1
F) o

The options outstanding at 31 December 2007 had a weighted
average exercise price of $0.3425 (2006: $0.158) and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 2.0 years (2006:

8.1 years).

None of these options was exercised subsequent to the balance REERE ZEERELRITE-

sheet date.
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(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions

The Group measures the fair value of services received in return
for share options granted by reference to the fair value of
share options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the
share options granted was measured based on the Black-
Scholes option pricing model. The inputs into the model were

as follows:

Share option granted: BB AR R

Fair value at measurement date RitEH ZAFEE

Stock asset price fR1D&EEBR
Exercise price TE(E
Expected volatility T8 B 1R
Expected life TEEA B AR
Risk-free rate % [ B bt =R
Expected dividend yield TE B IR B 3K
Note:

Share options granted on 6 September 2007 are deemed to be
the replacement options for the 12,500,000 options cancelled
which were initially granted on 5 July 2007. Therefore, the fair
value of these replacement options are same on the value of

options granted on 5 July 2007 in accordance with HKFRS 2.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(c)

5 July 2007
and

6 September
2007

(note)

ZEELF
tAEAR
ZEELF
NARE
)
$0.165
$0.530
$0.540
102.99%
0.5 year
3.920%

0%

BREZAFEERMS

AEE2EEREZBREZAF
EBERER TEREMRIAER
BZAFEE-CEOBREZAF
BEZEFDREEHFBREEER
AFFE-ZEAZBAMT:

Date of grant

3 May 2007 25 January 2005

R A8
—EBLF —BELHE
EHA=H —A=t3EH
$0.068 $0.096
$0.280 $0.158
$0.293 $0.158
86.6% 72%
0.5 year 5 years
3.850% 2.801%
0% 0%

B

R-ZEZLFAARNBRENBARER
BREREVR _ZZLFLAABRR
H 3F B BY R A9 12,500,00078 B AR 4 o
- ZERRBREZ AFEEER -
TR FLATARBEEEY B REE
AFE2RERENBREZ ATFEERBR-
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

26 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED 26 URAEERODAERZE
COMPENSATIONS FOR EMPLOYEES (continued) ERFE &)
(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions (c) BREZAFEERME
(continued) (4&)

The expected volatility was based on the historical volatility of
the Company's share price over the previous ten years. The
expected life used in the model was adjusted, based on
management best estimate, for the effects of non-
transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural

considerations.

The Black-Scholes option pricing model requires the input of
highly subjective assumptions, including the volatility of share
price, changes in subjective input assumptions can materially

affect the fair value estimate.

TBHRETIRBERARRERBET
FRHZEBERDBEREE - EEEE
BEEGBET ZEAMERZEFE
BB AN A EE S TER G RIT
RARZEEMTARE

BEHRERREEEATERAREE
B2RBRR(BEREZKD) HIH
BABRRZEZHEH N FEEME
EERTE-

27 CURRENT TAXATION AND DEFERRED TAX 27 ENBEREEHEARE
LIABILITIES
(a) Current taxation in the balance sheet () EEEBRANENLHED
represents: i5:
The Group
2007 2006
$°000 $'000
rEH
—EBLE “ETAF
Frx T
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax N4 & & 78 F| 15 51 # 1%
for the year 2,567 3,800
Provisional Profits Tax paid BRI SRR (66) =
2,501 3,800
Provision for overseas taxation V8 SN I8 B 491 500
Balance of Profits Tax ERABEFENSHBELR
provision relating to prior years 4,119 319
7,111 4,619
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recognised:

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The components of deferred tax liabilities/(assets) recognised

in the consolidated balance sheet and the movements during

the year are as follows:

Deferred tax arising from: JEZEBH BT 4 B :

At 1 January 2006
Charged to profit or loss
Charged to properties

revaluation reserve

At 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2007
(Credited)/charged

to profit or loss
Charged to properties

revaluation reserve

At 31 December 2007

R-BEXF—A—H
R E1oEal
SLES AT TRl

BEEA GEA) kR

BYMESHEFRNR
R-ZBELHF
t=A=t+—-~H

Depreciation
allowances
in excess of
the related

depreciation

$'000

BEERTE
Wi EEE
T

12,105
324

12,429

12,429

(1,230)

11,199

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(B8 T 5 5R )

(b) ERABELEHEEERE

1&:

FR ERGAEEABRABRL
EEBEEE (BE) @RI R

HEHmT:

The Group

Revaluation

of
Tax loss properties
$'000 $'000
AEME
AR MEE M
Tt Tt
(12,105) 999
399 =
= 67
(11,706) 1,066
(11,706) 1,066
507 =
= 590
(11,199) 1,656

723

67

1,789

1,789

(723)

590

1,656
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

27 CURRENT TAXATION AND DEFERRED TAX 27 ENBERELEHESES
LIABILITIES (continued) (%)

() RERNELEREAEE

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised

At 31 December 2007, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately $171,979,000 (2006: $168,618,000). In
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(qg),
the Group has recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
$63,992,000 (2006: $67,013,000) of such losses, deferred
tax asset has not been recognised in respect of remaining tax
losses as it is not probable that future taxable profits against
which the losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant
tax jurisdiction and entity. Part of the tax losses of $13,578,000
(2006: $17,780,000) attributable to certain subsidiaries in the
PRC has an expiry period of five years. The remaining tax

losses do not expire under the current tax legislation.

R-ZZT+F+-_A=+—H &%
HsARBABIEEEL 171,979,000
TL(ZZTZ N4 :168,618,0007T) ° 1R
BHOE ()T #E 2 R ARTE
E@ABGR iR RREEERMS
BRI B A 2 518 DA 88 R R R
i Al 2 AT e MR K - B AR S B
63,992,000t ( = T T X & :
67,013,0007T) 2 Rt T IA B EER
EERIEEE -5 THEMNEARE
1588 B IE &5 18 13,578,0007T (= F
N4 :17,780,0005T) B S A R

F-RBRITBOER EBRBEEEE R
Elp ik

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES 28 WA R {FE

(a) The Group (a) =&EHE
Properties
Share Share Capital  revaluation Exchange Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
$000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $000
BAE BB EE EAGE NXERRRE EifE REFE ag
T T Tr T Tr T T
At 1 January 2006 A 68,746 111,575 6,263 4,347 367 17,111 208,409
Surplus on revaluation of ?Dmﬁu}ilﬁifé
properties, net of NEZEERR
deferred tax (note 27(0)) ~ (Hi5E27(b) - - - 1,150 - = 1,150
Exchange difference RERRRNNBLAAN
on translation of HBRREEZ
financial statements EXER
of subsidiaries
outside Hong Kong - - - - (134) - (134)
Profit for the year ERER - - - - - 64,965 64,965
Realisation upon disposal of & —RHBAAKER
a subsidiary (note (d)Gii)) — (FFEE()(ii) - - (1,863) (488) = 2,351 =
Issue of the Notes and BOEBRARES
warrants (note 23) (FisE23) - - 2,800 - - - 2,800
At 31 December 2006 ROZBERE
TR SR IR 68,746 111,575 7,200 5,009 233 84,427 277,190
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28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

81 75 R 2R B 5

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

(a) The Group (continued)

4= A

WD

28 AR {f#E &)
(a) AEE ()

Properties
Share Share Capital  revaluation Exchange Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve profits Total
§000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $/000 $000
& R % E BhfifE NEERRE EXRE RERE ag
Fr Tr Tr Fr Tr Fr Fr
At 1 January 2007 “EEt+5-fF—-H 68,746 111,575 7,200 5,009 233 84,427 277,190
Surplus on revaluation of ?ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁlﬁé

properties, net of MEzERRE

deferred tax (note 27(b))  (Fi3E27(b) - = = 2,740 = = 2,740
Exchange difference RERRBINNBRTR

on translation of HBRREEL

financial statements EHES

of subsidiaries

outside Hong Kong - - - - 1,684 - 1,684
Issue of new shares under  REZ B R ER 8l %17

share option scheme A (M3 (i)

(note (c)(ii) 3,694 6,342 (3,369) - - - 6,667
Issue of new shares TR RIS & AT

on exercise of warrants  #1% (Ff 7 (c)(ii))

(note (c)iii)) 1,224 3,638 (1,471) - - - 9,391
Profit for the year EREH - - - - - 33,476 33,476
Equity-settled share-based MR A& E R 13

transactions (note 26) ER R 5 (Mi2e) - = 4,300 = = = 4,300
Issue of the Notes and FIRERARES

warrants (note 23) (M3t23) - - 1,400 - - - 1,400
At 31 December 2007  R-ZE+%E

+=A=t-H 79,664 121,555 8,060 1,749 1,917 117,903 336,848
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)

28 AN (@)

Mg
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(b) The Company (b) &~ A H]
Share Share Contributed Capital Retained
capital premium surplus reserve profits Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
R 5 5
B A R 4% B EXfE ERzRB RERE BE
5 5 5 T T T
At 1 January 2006 RZZE F—A—H 68,746 111,575 15,048 4,400 1,789 201,558
Profit for the year FEREF (ME9)
(note 9) - - - - 39,654 39,654
Issue of the Notes and BT EERARESE
warrants (note 23) (FH3£23) = - - 2,800 = 2,800
At 31 December 2006 ~ RZTTARF
+=ZA=+—"H 68,746 11,575 15,048 7,200 41,443 244,012
1 January 2007 RZTZE+F—A—H 68,746 11,575 15,048 7,200 41,443 244,012
Issue of new shares RBBERAER 2| BITHR
under share option (M EE()i))
scheme (note (c)(ii)) 3,694 6,342 - (3,369) - 6,667
Issue of new shares TERBRENBITHR
on exercise of (B 2 (c)iii))
warrants (note (c)iii) 7,224 3,638 - (1,471) - 9,391
Equity-settled share-based A RR 7 4 B 1% 17
transactions (note 26)  AE 2R 5 (Mzt26) = = = 4,300 - 4,300
Loss for the year (note 9) FEEE (fi#9) - - = = (4,183) (4,183)
Issue of the Notes and ~ BT EERARESE
warrants (note 23) (FH3£23) = = = 1,400 = 1,400
At 31 December 2007 R-ZZTtf
+=-A=1+-H 79,664 121,555 15,048 8,060 37,260 261,587




(c) Share capital

(i) Authorised and issued share capital

Authorised: JEE -

Ordinary shares of BREEC.10TT 2
$0.10 each T m AR

Ordinary shares, BHEK B #T
issued and fully paid: R4 /E :

At 1 January m—H—H

Shares issued under BRI 2
share option scheme #7172 & {p
Shares issued on THERREE

exercise of warrants mE1T 2 |’1D

At 31 December n+=—A=+—8H

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(c) R
(i) ZEREEBITERA
2007 2006

No. of No. of

shares shares
‘000 $'000 ‘000 $'000

—EELE —ETRF

BRHHE i 5 B
T8 Frx T & T
1,000,000 100,000 1,000,000 100,000
687,463 68,746 687,463 68,746
36,940 3,694 = _
72,234 7,224 - -
796,637 79,664 687,463 68,746

(ii)

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled
to one vote per share at meetings of the Company. All
ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s

residual assets.

Shares issued under share option scheme

During the year, options were exercised to subscribe for
36,940,000 ordinary shares in the Company at a
consideration of $6,667,000 of which $3,694,000 was
credited to share capital and the balance of $2,973,000
was credited to the share premium account. $3,369,000
has been transferred from the capital reserve to the share
premium account in accordance with policy set out in

note 1(p)(ii).

(ii)

EBRRBEEAREATKE
ERZBRBERAINRARBRE £
EE-R—FEZ2EFN-FIAEER
RESEARRRGEETE
FHERE®EN-

RBBRETBRTZR
A

RERN BRETEURBAR
7]36,940,000l @A - KEAR
6,667,0007T * E # 3,694,0007T
T AR K82 T #92,973,0007T
T ARG 7 E R 3,369,000 2
BRI M1 (o)) Z B A
BARFEEERZERODRER-



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(c) Share capital (continued)

(iii) Shares issued on exercise of warrants

During the year, warrants were exercised to subscribe
for 72,234,000 ordinary shares in the Company at a
consideration of $9,391,000 of which $7,224,000 was
credited to share capital and the balance of $2,167,000
was credited to the share premium account. $1,471,000
has been transferred from the capital reserve to the share
premium account in accordance with policy set out in
note 1(m).

(iv) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share

options at the balance sheet date

Exercise period TR
25 January 2005 to —EERF—-A=+HHA
24 January 2015 E-T—ARF—A=+MWMAH
3 May 2007 to —ETLFRAZH
2 May 2008 E-_TTN\FHHAZ-H
5 July 2007 to T+ F+AAH
4 July 2008 ZZZENF+LAMA
6 September 2007 to —ETLFHANH
5 September 2008 TN \FNARH

Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for one ordinary
share in the Company. Further details of these options are set

out in note 26 to the financial statements.

() BR& ()

(iii) ITEZREZEMETZR
7

RER BRETEARERA
A]72,234,000l @A -KER
9,391,0007T - E #7,224,0007T
AR K # T #2,167,0007T
ARG RERK 1,471,000 2
AR HR 51 B B 5 1 ()2 BRSR B AR
AEEEREROHER

(iv) RAE H K Ew R KT

2 B8 IR HE 2 R
2007 2006
Exercise price Number Number
—EELHF —EEXRE
TREE #A A
$0.158 14,839,766 45,829,766
$0.293 23,650,000 =
$0.540 11,500,000 =
$0.460 14,000,000 =
63,989,766 45,829,766

SIRBREE TEREATRE R
AIEBBREN ZERRE L
—HFIEEHR M MK 26 -

a

I\

AN

Fﬁ:u*}



(c) Share capital (continued)

(v) Terms of unexpired and unexercised
warrants at the balance sheet date

Exercise period TEEH
24 March 2006 to —EEXRF=ZA=-+MWMA
23 March 2009 E-TTNF=A=+=H
28 December 2007 to —ET+F+=-A=+/\H
27 June 2010 ZE_T-TFRA=T+tH

Each warrant entitles the holder to subscribe for one
ordinary share in the Company. Further details of these
warrants are set out in note 23 to the financial

statements.

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed
by Section 40 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981.

(ii) Capital reserve

Upon disposal of a subsidiary during 2006, the capital

reserve attributable to such subsidiary of $1,863,000 was

realised and transferred to retained profits.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

() R& (&)
(v) RAEFEHKERRKITE

2R IEREE Z IR
2007 2006
Exercise price Number Number
ZEEBLF —EERF
TEE # A B
$0.130 65,250,000 137,484,000
$0.554 56,317,689 -
121,567,689 137,484,000
BHORBEZE THREE ARRE—
HﬁKZ\\ :EHIZ XZEE&%'J nx—ru/u Eﬁﬁé
BZE—THFBHART B HREKM T
23°
(d) #EMEERBEN
(i) RigEE
R aBERZERE — N\ —

FARERREFIOGRHRE -

(i) BXGEE
RoEEATHE-RHEL

A M B A
1,863,000 . &
R = F o

BRI IRA B
BRI ERE



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(ii)

Capital reserve (continued)

At 31 December 2007 and 2006, the capital reserve

comprises the following:

—  the fair value of the actual or estimated number of
unexercised share options granted to employees of
the Company recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payments

in note 1(p)(ii); and

—  the value of the unexercised warrants issued by the
Company recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for compound financial

instruments in note 1(m).

(iii) Exchange reserve

(iv)

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of subsidiaries outside Hong Kong. The reserve
is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies

set out in note 1(u).

Properties revaluation reserve

This reserve has been set up and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land

and buildings in note 1(f).

(d) REMEERBEHN &)
(i) BXEHE (&)

R-FTLFR-FEAFT
—B=t—B EXkES TS
R

- BTARBREZARITE
BREZERS G AF
EEREHI DK
aE 1(p)(ii) 2 & 5T R R FERR
P54

— ARBBITRITEBBRE
Z BEREHIRNK
EIUMABEAR M T AR
Mz BT BRMER

(iii) (B & 1
DEHBRERERBESESE
B ATMBBRREEZE
52 o B AR 4 B EE 1 (u) T R
CEHERE-

(iv) WEE1St#fE

ZREBEEERY L REM
AIOARL LI RETFTAREAZ
ST BRI -



(e) Distributability of reserves

(f)

At 31 December 2007, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Company

was $181,923,000 (2006: $175,266,000).

The contributed surplus of the Company represented the
difference between the underlying net tangible assets of the
subsidiaries acquired by the Company and the nominal value
of the share capital issued by the Company at the time of the
Group reorganisation prior to the listing of the Company’s
shares in 1994. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the contributed surplus is available for
distribution to shareholders. However, the Company cannot
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if (a) it is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; and (b) the
realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and

share premium account.

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing products and
services commensurately with the level of risk and by securing

access to finance at a reasonable cost.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(B8 T 5 5R )

(e) ™It 5 ik 7 18

(f)

WR_ZEZLFE+-_A=+—0 7#
DRTFTARABRRZEERER
181,923,000t ( = & & X & :
175,266,0007T) °

ARBZEABBRBARRFREZ
MBARZHBEEREEFERAR
AR —NNEFEERD EHATEST
ZEBEABMBTZRAZEEBLZ
EZER-BREBE-NN-—FAREQRRZE
(BB BARKTHLI KT R
R AT fid (@) A R B EBA B ER AT
BB R 2 IKR T RERN B EE Bk
EERK ROBEEZAERAERE
18 R B 31T AN R B ) (B R 2 470
D BRRAB T BRBABRBRE RS
AR EHEL DK

EXxER
AEEEREAZEZBBRDHRER
SERENEERBESACEELELR
& mE e EE R R EE
R R EEBIARESAEKANR
BB RRERAE DR -



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(f) Capital management (continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
shareholder returns that might be possible with higher levels
of borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the capital

structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of a net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio.
For this purpose the Group defines net debt as total debt
(which includes interest-bearing loans and borrowings, trade
and other payables, obligations under finance leases and the
Notes issued) plus unaccrued proposed dividends, less cash
and cash equivalents. Adjusted capital comprises all

components of equity less unaccrued proposed dividends.

During 2007, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from
2006, was to maintain the net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio
at the lower end of the range 90% to 100%. In order to
maintain or adjust the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, return
capital to shareholders, raised new debt financing or sell assets

to reduce debt.

(f) EXERE ()

rEBEEBLERAHEARBERRER
AREE NEBRSERERERT
AREHEZRREREKRFRARFNE
AR RN GF B R AR Z MRS
B YREEERENECHERR
BIELAR

REZXZNED NEBABEYEH
BERALRERERAEEARBZE
Zopit B AREKABEFERE
RAERR (REFEENRRER B
SREMENFIR BEBOEBER
FERNRIR) IR REHHEDIRALE - B
ERBREEEY-KAEEARABEN
BEEERZABAKES CFRHA
EREHHZBRATEER 2 SBE
SN) IR REH D KA B ©

RZZETELFHE AEBFA =T
TRFZRE BABHEARRKRA
H R4 90% E 100% 2 K KK F
N BERFRAELE AEESEIR
FFREZ RS AE BT
FRM MRRBEER ELFHE
BRmESLELENRDEE-



Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

28 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued) 28 BAR#HE (2
(f) Capital management (continued) (f) EXERE ()
The net debt-to-adjusted capital ratio at 31 December 2007 R-BELERZFTRFT A=
and 2006 was as follows: +—HZEBEHEHABRRANL X FE
N
The Group
2007 2006
Note $000 $'000
rEE
—E2Z2tHF —ETREF
B 7 Fr T
Current liabilities: nBBE:
— Trade and other payables — 8 5 REMEMFKIE 21 57,276 72,272
- Bank and other borrowings —#RIT K EMEE 22 146,653 167,029
— Obligations under —REENED
finance leases 24 7,108 11,455
— Current taxation — NI 27(a) 7,111 4,619
218,148 255,375
Non-current liabilities: FEREBE
— Bank and other borrowings — TR EMEE 22 46,349 15,527
— Notes payable —-ENRE 23 76,086 =
— Obligations under —REMENED
finance leases 24 5,323 3,354
Total debt BEFE 345,906 274,256
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B :IR& MBS EHEY 20 39,181 14,352
Net debt BEFR 306,725 259,904
Total capital % 7S 48 %8 28 336,848 277,190
Adjusted net debt-to-capital KRB EEFHEYWEARLE
ratio 91% 94%
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject to KRB REKMBRRHTZINKRE R

externally imposed capital requirements. ERETR

2001 F 3R | MEEREEBRLE 135
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Zr_\_l

W N

A\

B 75 ¥ 2k I wE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

29

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

In December 2006, the Group disposed of certain subsidiaries
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of compatible inkjet
cartridge products to an independent third party (the “Purchaser”)
at a cash consideration of $3,000,000. Such consideration was
determined based on the net assets value of the disposed
subsidiaries at the date of disposal and no material gain or loss
arose from the disposal. In addition, as agreed, the Purchaser has
guaranteed the repayment of certain debts due from the disposed
subsidiaries to the Group totalling $33,773,000 (note 18). Such
debts are agreed to be repaid through quarterly instalment payments
scheduled during March 2007 to June 2008. A charge has been
effected on the shares of the disposed subsidiaries in favour of the

Group as security for repayment of the debts.

The net assets of the disposed subsidiaries as at the date of disposal

were as follows:

29 HEKE 2 F

MZZBERFE+ZH R&EELA3,000,000
TZHeRBRN—E2BYE=H([E
FOHEETHEEABEREEEREER
HEZWBAG -FEARENREE HE
MEBARNLERRHZEEFEMmMETE
RZHESHEYBEETNERNRE I
SN IBIEFTBEEE BEAEELHER @
AEBEERKELEMNBARZETE
% & #£33,773,0007T (Fi7E18) & 5 1 E
RZTELtF=AZ_FTTNF~AZH
BEBFTESHNRERZZEL -BH
EWBARZRD IUAAREE AT 5 A
HER EREEZSEBH CER.

REER BEHEWNBARZEAESEN
T

$'000
T+t
Property, plant and equipment M HEREE 8,576
Intangible assets EREE 5,352
Inventories T8 8,814
Trade and receivables B 5 & EWFKIA 17,948
Cash and cash equivalents ReEkBEE2EE 858
Trade and other payables B 5 hHAMENRE (1,513)
Bank and other borrowings RITRAEMEER (2,763)
Obligations under finance leases A& A E (499)
Amounts due to the Group R AR S E A (33,773)
Net assets disposed of HECZEEFE 3,000
Consideration received 2 WE (B
— satisfied in cash —Be X 3,000
Consideration received, BRI 2RE B2
satisfied in cash 3,000
Cash disposed of HEZRE (858)
Net cash inflow BERAFE 2,142

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2007



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

() —ZZLFXREREZER

(a) Loss from a legal claim in 2007

A writ of summons dated 10 February 2007 was filed against
a subsidiary of the Company (the “Subsidiary”) by a law firm
(“the plaintiff”) formerly engaged by the Subsidiary claiming
a sum of approximately $5,100,000, being the balance of
legal costs owing to the plaintiff in respect of the arbitration
proceedings undertaken by the Subsidiary as set out in note
30(b).

An affirmation in opposition dated 14 March 2007 was filed
by the Subsidiary against the claim based on, among others,
the grounds that the plaintiff was negligent in conducting the
arbitration and as a result, the Subsidiary suffered substantial
loss and damages which the plaintiff should be liable to

compensate the Subsidiary for the said loss and damages.

The hearing was completed in July 2007, the Subsidiary was
ordered by the High Court of Hong Kong to pay the legal cost
and interest of $5,100,000 and $2,800,000 respectively.

As the outcome of the above legal claim has become final
and conclusive, the Group has recognised a loss of $7,900,000
from the legal costs and interest paid under the legal claim

during the year ended 31 December 2007.

—BEAABZ—HEHEAR (&
MBAR]) ZATREEZ EMEBKHT
(TR&AD) MM B QAL B
A-TTLtF_A+BZERSK:
RE R 45,100,000 7T (A M 7
30(b) AT & A B8 3% P B 2 A1 ERER 2 5
REFHRRENERZERBRE) -

—HEZMEBARRERERA_ZT
TF=ZATHBZREZ2F EN(H
hEE) REARETHARZRZ
ERZHMBRARKTXEABERRE
EREABEERAZMBAREE
ERBERAFBEZERE RERME-

RANR—ZELELARK &FR
xR (ER]) BoZMBRARE
S RIZAEEZ B RF E5,100,000
& 7T % 2,800,000/ JT.

HARUL EBEERECERDEEREA
BMAKEEREEERRE M
£.2.7,900,0007 7T 7 /&5 18 1 SR 7 &L
E2-TTAHF+_A=F+—HULEFE
2B



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(b) Gain from a legal claim in 2006

In 1997, the Subsidiary entered into an agreement with a
former customer, IBM Engineering Technology (Shanghai) Co.
Ltd. (“IBMETC") under which the Subsidiary was required to
set up a software manufacturing fulfilment plant in Shanghai,
the PRC and IBMETC was obliged, among other things, to
place annual minimum orders to the Subsidiary for the five

years ended 31 December 2002.

Should IBMETC fail to place the minimum orders, the Subsidiary
was entitled to claim for the shortfall. During the two years
ended 31 December 1999, the orders from IBMEC did not
meet the minimum orders stipulated in the agreement and
subsequently IBMETC unilaterally terminated the agreement
in March 2000. The Group took arbitration proceedings in
2000 to claim against IBMETC for the total shortfall under the
agreement totalling approximately US$54 million

(approximately $420 million) and damages to be assessed.

The tribunal issued a partial award on the issue of liability on
18 July 2003. Pursuant to the partial award, the tribunal ruled
that IBMETC had wrongfully purported to terminate the
agreement and acted in repudiatory breach of the agreement.
It was therefore a matter for the quantum hearing to assess
how much IBMETC had to pay to the Subsidiary in terms of

damages.

(b) —ZEAFEERE WS

R—ANEF —HHBARE—F
AIEP EEEBREERETRRNES
PR R ([IBMETC]) T2 1 - R 1t
ZMB AR EEPEARANE LG
B S — R BLE RS - M1IBMETCA
B(HPBE)RBE-_TST_F+
AT RALARAEEZHEANE
FRZMEARBELTETE &2
HARERERE-

AIBMETCZ sT B REETF & &K 2 47
T ZMEBARBRERTEHRE-
RBE—AANAE+=ZA=+—H1
W B4 Z - IBMETC 2 5] 28 R BE 75 A 173
Al A Z R TE » & 42 IBMETCHY
—ETTEF=-REFTERIERE.
SEREREN_TSTTFRHEME
EERN MIBMETCE BBENE
54,000,000 7t (49420,000,0007T)
TR ZEH T zIER-

R-ZZEZE=FEL A+ N\H FHEH
BREREARRAEREEDER-
WRIR AR - 0 5028 £ B2 & TE IBMETC 88
R 1R KA RE R 2 ER
BEE-RAI ERREERAZE"
VARF (& IBMETCZR 31 1B 5% 1A % Y /8
A2 RIE -



(b) Gain from a legal claim in 2006 (continued)

The quantum hearing completed in March 2005, and the final
award (the “Award”) was published on 30 July 2005. Damages
and interest of US$12,507,700 (approximately $97,560,000)
and US$2,853,139 (approximately $22,254,000) respectively
were awarded by the tribunal in favour of the Subsidiary. The
Award provided for payment of such sum (together with
interest from the date of the Award at the prime rate of the
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited plus
0.5% compounded monthly until payment) to be made to the
Subsidiary within 14 days upon receipt of the formal notice of
Award by the parties’ lawyer, which took place on 1 August

2005.

Following the publication of the Award made on 30 July 2005,
the Subsidiary applied to the Shanghai First Intermediate
People’s Court (the “Shanghai Court”) for enforcement of the
Award against IBMETC. IBMETC subsequently applied to the
Shanghai Court for non-enforcement of the Award, but the
application was dismissed by the Shanghai Court on 7 April
2006. Based on the legal advice obtained by the Subsidiary in
the PRC, the decision of the Shanghai Court on 7 April 2006
is final and conclusive. Thereafter, the Subsidiary received an
aggregate sum of US$15,360,839 (approximately
$118,776,000) as recovery in relation to the Award during
the period from April to June 2006.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(b) —ZEAFEERE WS

(&)

BHRREERNABR-_ZTAF=A
TR MERAHFDR ([ZAR]D) ERZ
ETRFELA=tHEMERHAE
ZHBLA AT ESBEREFE D5
12,507,700% 7T (4997,560,0007T) &
2,853,1393 T (#922,254,0007T) °7%
HPRATE BRI 7 R R E
SRIBAE 148 AMZ B A R X%
o0 (ERERHREAREEN
HARBEBELRITARATZ R
BEMEFEZF L SME AR5
B E2EE) ZHARBAER=Z
THENA—BEE-

—EERFELA=TASHFEE
R ZMBRRERLEENE—FRH
ARER ([ EB%R]) BFE R
IBMETC5& il 117 52 #1R < IBMETC B 12
I g TAR IR BF IE AT H 2K
Hi MELEBMERR -_TT X F
A+ AR E AREZHE DR EP
BHEHERZER EEMARKZ
ZERFHA L BEHNRERKK
RFAER- L% ZHEAR SR
& #£15,360,839% 7t (%7118,776,000
BIT)EAR-TTNEFMNAENA
Z BB AR BB
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

30 (LOSS)/GAIN FROM A LEGAL CLAIM (continued) 30 EREE 2 (BiE)

(b) —ZEAFEERE WS

(b) Gain from a legal claim in 2006 (continued)

140

In addition, the tribunal has issued a final costs award and an
addendum on 14 December 2006 and 24 January 2007
respectively in favour of the Subsidiary in respect of its costs
of the arbitration proceedings. Such award and addendum
provided for payment by IBMETC of a sum of US$4,613,512
(approximately $35,662,000) to the Subsidiary.

As the outcome of the above legal claim has become final
and conclusive, in 2006 the Group has recognised a gain of
$47,056,000 from the compensations received and receivable

under the legal claim, net of the attributable expenditures.

The balance was subsequently settled in full during the year

ended 31 December 2007 (note 18).

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2007

(%)

N MEEREER T AF+
ZATHMBER=-ZEE+F-A=+H

Bt BEBMhEFARTZEAS 5%
E— D EZMM B R AR ENRK
ERSRERMR K - ZEHRER
I ER B IBMETCA 3% M B 2 7
& a H£4,613,512F 7w (4
35,662,0007T) °

R DERREZERCKARK
RAAER RAKER_FTAF
ERAXRACUREBUZTERRE
FEz2WE (MREHERAXRK)
47,056,0007T °

BRER-_ZTTLtF+-_A=+—8H
WIERBE S (KFaE18) ©



Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises
in the normal course of the Group’s business. These risks are limited
by the Group’s financial management policies and practices

described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables. Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an

ongoing basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual credit
evaluations are performed on all customers requiring credit
over a certain amount. These evaluations focus on the
customers’ past history of making payments when due and
current liability to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customers operates. Trade debtors
are generally due within 60 to 180 days from the date of
billing. Debtors with balances that are more than two months
past due are requested to settle all outstanding balances before
any further credit is granted. Normally, the Group does not

obtain collateral from customers.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

FEE R MERIINERBRRAEE—
REGBETEL - AEEEZFERZ
M ERBORBRINT

(a) FERR

AEBEZEERBRIZREEHRE
fll EUCK IR - B B HI AT EEBRAL

REEEZSEERR-

HREMRESREMBWRHIERS &
EHEEBRBE B MARRE
AENEET M - LETHEPRE
FPREBRZNRE A ERZBEAN
Rtk W ABFPZREERUR
REPEEERZEERE  BIRGK
E-REFREEREZ BEFT60EE
1808 2 Hi R A B 8 - 45 #4160 H W {E
AXREREZEBEAEREENE MK
BEREHRE FOEE—TETEE
—BmE AEBTERERELZHAE
Al 4 @ o



(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(a)

(b)

(LB 7T 5 AR)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the
individual characteristics of each customer. The default risk of
the industry and country in which customers operate also has
an influence on credit risk but to a lesser extent.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has a certain
concentration of credit risk as 21% (2006: 15%) and 72%
(2006: 41%) of the total trade and other receivables was due
from the Group’s largest customer and the five largest

customers respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet
after deducting any impairment allowance. The Group does
not provide any guarantees which would expose the Group or

the Company to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

The treasury and liquidity management of the Group is
managed on a centralised basis. The Group’s policy is to
regularly monitor its liquidity requirements and its compliance
with lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of funding
from major financial institutions to meet its liquidity

requirements in the short and longer term.

(a)

(b)
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31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

N

B 75 ¥k MY A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

18H#&EITRE @)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) "B R (&)
The following table details the remaining contractual maturities TRAFMBIEAERAFEFNBE RS
at the balance sheet date of the Group’s non-derivative ABEWR RNEERHB TN
financial liabilities, which are based on contractual AEEETESRBE(BEUED
undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments MEFEZHEMFK S AZE A
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on NEFBH2FEGFE) RAEE R
rates current at the balance sheet date) and the earliest date RABAHEERT N2 &FHE:
the Group and the Company can be required to pay:
The Group REH
2007 2006
More than More than More than  More than
Total  Within Tyear 2 years Total Within Tyear 2 years
contractual Tyear  butless but less contractual Tyear  butless  butless
Carrying undiscounted oron than than More than  Carrying undiscounted oron than than  More than
amount cash flow demand  2years  S5years  Syears  amount cashflow  demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
$'000 $000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
ZBELE I 3
ARERN  -FR BB-F HB-F AR —FR BE-F BEZF
RESE ReRE ARERX (ERFA BEFA HBEFE BESE ReNE IRER BRFA EIFH HAILF
i i i i i r i r r r r r
Trade and other ~ E 5 REMEMFE

payables 57,216 51,216 57,276 - - - M N 1 - - -
Bank and other ~ BTREMEE

borrowings 193,002 196,467 154542 21,232 14,019 6,674 | 182,556 188,149 180,978 3,385 3112 674
Obligations under R ETR A1 EH

finance leases (Hsk2e)

(note 24) 12,431 13,769 1,761 4,334 1,674 - | 14809 17474 12,902 3,856 716 -
Notes payable e 76,086 97500 7,800 7,800 81,900 - - - - - - -
Current taxation ~ ERHE a1 - - - 4619 4619 4619 - - -

345,906 372,123 234490 33366 97,593 6,674 | 274,256 282,514 270,771 7,241 3,828 674
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iR e B RS R R T EE
IR 37 1% ¥
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)
31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 31 T A @)
(b) Liquidity risk (continued) (b) KB RER (2)
The Company rEE
2007 2006
More than More than More than  More than
Total  Within 1year  2years Total Within Tyear  2years
contractual 1year  butless but less contractual Tyear  butless  butless
Carrying undiscounted oron than than More than  Carrying undiscounted oron than than  More than
Amount cash flow demand  2years  S5years  Syears  Amount cashflow  demand 2 years 5 years 5 years
§'000 $'000 $'000 §'000 §'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 §'000
=t & 23 I 3
ARERN  -FR BB-F HBE-F AR —ER BE-F BBEZF
FESE ReNE IRERX ERER BIFRN BBIF BEEE BRERE IBRER EREN BERFA HALF
r Tr Tr Tr Tr i i T T r T r
Trade and other B HREMEMNFE
payables 57,847 57,847 57,841 - - - | 35967 35967 35967 - - -
Bank and other ~ BTREMEE
borrowings - - - - - - 188 188 188 = = =
Notes payable EfZE 76,086 97,500 1,800 7,800 81,900 - = = = = = =
133,933 155347 65,647 7,800 81,900 - | 36155 36155 36,155 - - -
(c) Interest rate risk (o) RIZE= kg

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from its
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates and at fixed
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk and fair
value interest rate risk respectively. The Group monitors the
level of its net fixed rate and variable rate borrowings and
manages the contractual terms of the interest-bearing financial
assets and liabilities. For this purpose the Group defines “net
borrowings” as being interest-bearing financial liabilities less
interest-bearing investments (excluding cash held for short-
term working capital purposes). The Group’s interest rate profile

as monitored by management is set out in (i) below.
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 31 TR (&)
(c) Interest rate risk (continued) (c) RIEEFE (2)
(i) Interest rate profile (i) FIFEM*E
The following table details the interest rate profile of the TRAIIAEBRNEHEB 2B
Group’s net borrowings (as defined above) at the balance BFE (EHME) 2 FIEMR5R-
sheet date.
The Group
2007 2006
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate rate
% $'000 % $'000
rEH
—EEBLHF —TERF
BRI E B IR A =
% Frx % T
Net fixed rate borrowings: B FIE{E &
— Notes payable -ENRE 1% 76,086 = -
- Obligations under -RERNBE
finance leases 4.27% 704 4.27% 1,659
- Bank and other borrowings —$Rf7 R EM(EE 8% 750 8% 15,250
77,540 16,909
Variable rate borrowings:  #EF|E{EE:
- Bank and other - ROREMEE
borrowings 6.36% 192,252 6.40% 167,306
- Obligations under -BERNEE
finance leases 4.56% 11,727 6.67% 13,150
203,979 180,456
Total interest-bearing BEEFE
borrowings 281,519 197,365
Net fixed rate borrowings B F| R {E & F &1
as a percentage of total BEEFEzAM
interest-bearing borrowings 27.5% 8.6%
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2007, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 50 basis points in interest rates, with
all other variables held constant, would decrease/increase
the Group’'s profit after tax and retained profits by
approximately $841,000 (2006: $744,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had been applied to the
exposure to interest rate risk for financial instruments in
existence at that date. The 50 basis point increase or
decrease represents management’s assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest rates over the
period until the next annual balance sheet date. The

analysis is performed on the same basis for 2006.
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(d) Currency risk

(i)

(i)

Forecast transactions

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through
sales and purchases to/from overseas customers and
overseas suppliers that are mainly denominated in United

States dollars and Renminbi.

The Group reviews its foreign currency exposures regularly
and does not consider its present foreign exchange risk
to be significant, the Group would consider hedging of
its foreign currency exposures if its foreign exchange risk

becomes significant.

In addition, the Group has significant sales to customers
in the PRC. Although the sales are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars, existing restrictions on the conversion of
Renminbi into foreign currencies affect the ability of the
PRC customers to convert Renminbi into foreign
currencies, and any tightening of such restrictions could

have an adverse effect on the Group.

Recognised assets and liabilities

In respect of trade debtors and creditors held in currencies
other than the functional currency of the operations to
which they relate, the Group ensures that the net
exposure is kept to an acceptable level, by buying or
selling foreign currencies at spot rates where necessary

to address short-term imbalances.

All the Group's borrowings are denominated in the
functional currency of the entity taking out the loan or,
in the case of Group entities whose functional currency
is Hong Kong dollars, in either Hong Kong dollars or
United States dollars. Given this, management does not
expect that there will be any significant currency risk

associated with the Group’s borrowings.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(d) Currency risk (continued)
(iii) Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group’s exposure at the
balance sheet date to currency risk arising from forecast
transactions or recognised assets or liabilities denominated

in a currency other than the functional currency of the

A

(d) Sh¥& B ()
(iii) & ¥& 9p ¥ 7 B2
THRHFMIEAEBRADT
REEEHAERBIR S K
WEZHBEER YA INEDL
GNZ ONEESE T EHEREE SR

entity to which they relate. BEMES 2 INE R B -
The Group KEE
2007
United
States Pounds Japanese
Dollars Euros Sterling Yen Renminbi
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
—EZtHE
EYH BT RKEE B ARY
Fr Fr F F Fr
Trade and other B o REMERZKE
receivables 9,873 22 - - 3,453
Cash and cash BeRHEEEY
equivalents 455 29 9 22 3,223
Trade and other B REMENTE
payables (6,016) - - (6,410) (3,482)
Bank and other RORHEMEE
borrowings (6,567) (28) - - -
Overall net exposure  EBERFE (2,255) 23 9 (6,388) 3,194
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31 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(d) Currency risk (continued)

(iii) Exposure to currency risk (continued)

= /\ Y. Sl
AR A B SRR AT
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )
31 I TR (@)
(d) Sh¥s B (4)
(iii) A& I ¥ B e (48)

The Group KEE
2006
United
States Pounds Japanese
Dollars Euros Sterling Yen Renminbi
000 000 ‘000 ‘000 000
—EERF
EPv B 7T S AT AR
Tt Ft Ft Ft Tt
Trade and other SR EAMEWRE
receivables 8,321 - - - -
Cash and cash BeRBREEED
equivalents 608 220 180 - 1,966
Trade and other B REMENFKE
payables (5,820) - - - -
Bank and other BIREMEE
borrowings (4,837) - - - (1,891)
Overall net exposure &R R FH (1,728) 220 180 - 75

(iv) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the approximate change in
the Group's profit after tax (and retained profits) and
other components of consolidated equity in response to
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates
to which the Group has significant exposure at the
balance sheet date. The sensitivity analysis includes
balances between Group companies where the
denomination of the balances is in a currency other than

the functional currencies of the lender or the borrower.

(iv) S BRE 7

TERAAREBBRHRLEN (K
REBEFN) MiR A #EmH AR
B RLE S AL EAEER
HERAHEAHYNEERS
MATREE B - HRENMBEE
B DB AR P AR TIAER
ASEEAZREEREE -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB 7T 5 AR)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

(iv) Sensitivity analysis (continued)

(d) Sh¥& B ()
(iv) 8B E DI (&)

The Group KEE
2007 2006
Effect Effect
Increase/  on profit Increase/  on profit
(decrease) after tax Effect (decrease) after tax Effect
in foreign and on other in foreign and on other
exchange retained components  exchange retained components
rates profits of equity rates profits of equity
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
ZEBLEF —ETREF
HEB&ER HBRBRET
SNERLA RRESEN HHGRE SEXLF  RREEN  HHORE
/ (TH) ¥E HozxEg / (TR) 2HE HBhHewE
Tr Tr Tr Tr
Euros B T 5% 29 216 5% 113 192
(5)% (29) (216) (5)% (113) (192)
Pounds Sterling & 5% 7 70 5% 137 70
(5)% (7) (70) (5)% (137) (70)
Japanese Yen HJt 5% (22) - - - -
(5)% 22 - - - -
Renminbi AR 5% 168 2,439 5% 97 1,172
(5)% (168) (2,439) (5)% (97) (1,172)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming
that the change in foreign exchange rates had occurred
at the balance sheet date and had been applied to each
of the Group entities’ exposure to currency risk for both
derivative and non-derivative financial instruments in
existence at that date, and that all other variables, in

particular interest rates, remain constant.

BRESMEEBRREZTES
REERMEL REERAER
ZAHEFENS KB ERD
ERFUTEMBIAEHNE
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& @R T RARTR TR E
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(d) Currency risk (continued)
(iv) Sensitivity analysis (continued)

The stated changes represent management’s assessment
of reasonably possible changes in foreign exchange rates
over the period until the next annual balance sheet date.
In this respect, it is assumed that the pegged rate between
the Hong Kong dollar and the United States dollar would
be materially unaffected by any changes in movement in
value of the United States dollar against other currencies.
Results of the analysis as presented in the above table
represent an aggregation of the effects on each of the
Group entities’ profit after tax and equity measured in
the respective functional currencies, translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rate ruling at the balance
sheet date for presentation purposes. The analysis is

performed on the same basis for 2006.

(e) Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2007 and

2006.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)

(d) Sh¥& B ()
(iv) 8B E DI (&)

5|8 B B B 15 E IR FE BT A A
EESIEA R EE BE TESF
EHEERH - UM E ERK
BTEEXTHBEREEARNT
X ERTTH E A B AE fa &

o bR ZAMEREH S
SEEBRUREENRIARE

BARREEEENERRY
SRS ENE
RO RPE —BEAFENN
A IR T A 77 o

(e) A EHE

R-ZBEZLER-TEAF+-A=
+—B FEMBIAHKRELNTF
BEEERERMNSEIR.



Notes to the Financial Statements

N

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

32 COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2007 not

provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

32 &iE
(a) A==+ E+-_A=+—HFRRNGH

BHRPIELREBEZERAENT:

The Group
2007 2006
$°000 $'000

AEE

—EELHF —ETRF
Fr Tt
Contracted for B 54 196 700
Authorised but not contracted for B EREERITLH 3,032 6,140
3,228 6,840

(b) At 31 December 2007, the total future minimum lease

payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable

(b) "—ZEZEt+E+-_RA=+—RH &=

BRETATBUE 2 EEBON 2R

as follows: RERHSBBEREBERUNTFHRE
K
The Group
2007 2006
$'000 $'000
rEE
—EELHF ZEEREF
Frx T
Within 1 year 1R 7.374 6,414
After 1 year but within 5 years 1FBEBEESFRN 8,049 8,625
15,423 15,039

The Group is the lessee in respect of a number of properties
held under operating leases. The leases typically run for an
initial period of one to five years, with an option to renew the
lease when all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases

includes contingent rentals.
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(c) Production commitments

In the ordinary course of its business, the Group entered into
business affiliation agreements with certain major customers.
Under these agreements, the Group is required to carry on
certain minimum levels of production for the customers. A
broad minimum production level is generally agreed annually
and the specific production orders are agreed upon from time
to time. The Group monitors its operations on an ongoing
basis with a view to ensuring compliance with such

requirements.

Financial guarantees issued

As at the balance sheet date, the Company has issued guarantees
to certain banks in respect of banking facilities granted to certain
wholly owned subsidiaries which remain in force so long as the

subsidiaries have drawn down under the banking facilities.

The Company is also one of the entities covered by certain cross
guarantee arrangements issued by the Company and certain of its
wholly owned subsidiaries to certain banks in respect of banking
facilities granted to the Group which remains in force so long as
the Group has drawn down under the banking facilities. Under
each of these guarantees, the Company and all the subsidiaries
that are a party to the guarantees are jointly and severally liable
for all and any of the borrowings of each of them from the bank

which is the beneficiary of the guarantees.

As at the balance sheet date, the directors do not consider it
probable that a claim will be made against the Company under
any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability of the Company
at the balance sheet date under the guarantees is the aggregate
amount of the facilities drawn down by the subsidiaries of
$20,088,000 (2006: $41,868,000). The maximum liability of the
Company at the balance sheet date under the cross guarantee is
the aggregate amount of the facilities drawn down by all the
subsidiaries that are covered by the cross guarantee, being

$137,475,000 (2006: $92,780,000).

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 7T 5 k)
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

(a)

(b)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as disclosed
in note 7 and the highest paid employee as disclosed in note

8, is as follows:

Short-term employee benefits R HE B A

(a)

Equity-settled share-based payments MABRAZER D AER ZEMNHAX

The total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 5

(b)).

Other related party transactions

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group paid
rentals to Ms. Chan Siu Chu, mother of the directors of the
Company, namely Ms. Ho Yin King, Helena and Mr. Ho Fai
Keung, Jacky and mother-in-law of the director of the
Company, Ms. Lo Suk King, amounting to $282,000 (2006:
$282,000). The transactions were conducted on terms with

reference to current market prices.

(b)

TEEEREZHE

AEETZERE M (BEMT
TBEBI N FARAIESURME
SEBRINFETHEaHEEZ S
#) R

2007 2006
$'000 $'000

—hA A —EaE
T i
13,844 15,503
271 ~
14,115 15,503

M @eR A TE TRA ] (B AE
5(b)) °

HUREEALTZXRS

HE_ZTZ+F+_A=+—HBIF
EHE AEEXMEE TROHKK
T RO L TIARQ R E B HEE
T RMEREEZ TR RARF]
EEERRLZ T2 ET & $£282,000
JL(ZZEZT /N :282,00070) % EXR

STH2RME#ET
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35 CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX RATES AFTER

THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

On 27 February 2008, the Financial Secretary of the Hong Kong
SAR Government announced his annual Budget which proposes a
cut in the Profits Tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5% with effect from
the fiscal year 2008/09 and a one-off reduction of 75% of the tax
payable for the 2007/08 assessment subject to a ceiling of $25,000.
In accordance with the Company’s accounting policy set out in
note 1(q), no adjustments have been made to these financial

statements as a result of this announcement.

The directors estimate that these proposed changes will result in
the opening balances of the Group as at 1 January 2008 being

remeasured as follows:

(a) current tax payable by the Group will decrease by $25,000;

and

(b) the Group’s deferred tax liabilities will decrease by $95,000.

These opening balance adjustments to current and deferred tax
balances at 1 January 2008 will be recognised as a reduction in the
Group’s income tax expense of $25,000 and an increase in the
Group's property revaluation reserve of $95,000. It is impracticable
to further estimate the impact on future financial statements of

the change in tax rate.

The directors conclude that the proposed changes is unlikely to

have a significant impact on the Group's result.

4= A

N

35

B 75 ¥k MY A

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L% 5T 5 5k )

RERREBERBRZEE

RZZTZENF_A=-+tH BEFER
R BAARAGEFEMBEERER
HIR R SR - R17.5%ME16.5% * WHR=
ZEN/ENFVBRFEET UE—%
BRE-TEL TNFEHBHTGEZERMS
FHIE75% (PR &25,0007T) < R IEFE R
BEE1(Qz RN R RIS ERE M HmALE
RzBEERmMELFE-

EXHIZEEREDERAKBERAR
AR -_ZETN\F—H B2 H0ER
mRATAER:

(a) AKEIREZEMBIE®R 25,000
T &

(b) AEBERETEHBAARE

7]:,0

#5358 495,000

BERBEERER_ZTZENF-—A—-BZ
% % B 1) 4 R FR B N AN & (8 25,0000T 2
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

As a result of adopting HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures
and the amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of financial
statements: Capital disclosures, certain comparative figures have
been adjusted to conform with changes in disclosures in the current
year and to show separately comparative amounts in respect of
items disclosed for the first time in 2007. Further details of these

developments are disclosed in note 2.

Notes 15, 23 and 26 contain information about the assumptions
and their risk factors relating to goodwill impairment, fair value of
certain equity-settled share-based financial instruments and other
financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation uncertainty

are as follows:

(a) Impairment of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets

The Group assesses annually whether property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets have any indication of
impairment in accordance with the relevant accounting policies.
If such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of the assets
would be determined by reference to value in use and net
selling price. Value in use is determined using the discounted
cash flow method. Due to inherent risk associated with
estimations in the timing and magnitude of the future cash
flows and net selling prices, the estimated recovered amount
of the assets may be different from its actual recoverable
amount and profit or loss could be affected by accuracy of

the estimations.
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(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables

(c)

If circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of trade
and other receivables may not be recoverable, the assets may
be considered impaired and an impairment loss may be
recognised. The carrying amounts of trade and other
receivables are reviewed periodically in order to assess whether
the recoverable amounts have declined below the carrying
amounts. The recoverable amount of trade and other
receivables is the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return of similar assets. The Group

uses all readily available information in determining an amount

that is a reasonable approximation of the recoverable amount.

Write down of inventories

The Group performs regular review of the carrying amounts
of inventories with reference to aged inventories analyses,
historical consumption trends and management experience and
judgement. Based on this review, write down of inventories
would be made when the carrying amounts of inventories
decline below their estimated net realisable value. Due to
changes in market trend, actual sales may be different from
estimation and profit or loss could be affected by the accuracy

of this estimation.

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(b) EZRHMERE

(c)

(B8 T 5 5R )

XIE 2 BB

HEBRERE S REMERHIEAZ
FREEEAEERNE AZEFEE
ARERERE BREBER T )
R -BEHREMEYFAZ RS
BETHEN U hESER
BEREEREESE-EHREM
J& Y kIR 2 T W [ & R TS Al AT R SR ER

ERERBUBEZRTMSERE
FRAE-AKREEETEAKEE
BHHEEZAESBERERAMA AR
ERZER-
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ZRRE & FRE KRN E A # IR F
B AEMHEFE AR TS BE 2 &
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L 5T 5 5k)

37 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)
(d) Provision for income tax

Provision for income tax is made based on the taxable income
for the period as determined by the Group. The determination
of taxable income involves the exercise of judgement on
interpretations of the relevant tax rules and regulations. The
amount of income tax and hence profit or loss could be
affected by any interpretations and clarifications which the

tax authority may issue form time to time.

38 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2007

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2007 and which have not been adopted in these financial

statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and new
interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application.
So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to
have a significant impact on the Company’s results of operations

and financial position.

JACKIN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED | Annual Report 2007
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38 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
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STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL
ACCOUNTING YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

2007 (continued)

In addition, the following developments may result in new or

amended disclosures in the financial statements:

B 5 s < M oE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (L& 5T 5l k)

BEHEMERBE-ZZLHF

+-A=t-HLEHEE
okt 3 2 AT ST AR B
B2 AEEE o)

BESN AT #TRT SR RT ORI AT RE & 8
BARMBRRAEIETHEREE:

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RTSBEHARZ%E
BIWETHEER

Revised HKAS 23
KR BB T ERIE235%

HKFRS 8
BB E EA L8R

HK(IFRIC) 11
55 (BB BRS
ZREE1I%

wEBZEg)

HK(IFRIC) 12
5 (BBRGTBRE
BEE1257

2EZE®)

Borrowing costs

& & A

Operating segments

E P

HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury share transactions

&8 M5 s 2RI 257
—REREBEFRERS

Service concession arrangements

R 75 5 51 1 % HF

1 January 2009
—ZEThFE—-HA—H

1 January 2009
—ZETAFE—-HA—H

1 March 2007
—ETEEF=ZA—H

1 January 2008
—EF/\F-A—A

2007 3 | BREEREERRLR
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Turnover

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income tax

Profit/(loss) for the year

Minority interests

Profit attributable to

equity shareholders of

the Company

Assets

Property, plant and
equipment

Goodwill

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity attributable to
equity shareholders of

the Company

No restatement of financial statements for the years ended 31 December
2003 was made for the new and revised accounting standards and
interpretation issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants that are effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2005.

-

BADE A, (BR)
MM

AEZEH,
(EH)

LR RE R

AR AR
JE 1 2 7

BE

ME BEMRE
kS

HiEE
BEHRE

&fE

iPE BN
FRBEE
BERE

RAREHERE
BE 15 B 1

2007
HK$'000
—E2BtE
Fi#
418,159

35,521
(2,045)

33,476

33,476

2007
HK$'000
—2F2tF
FTHERT

113,225
39,545
531,640

684,410
218,148

129,414

347,562

336,848

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-_A=1+—HLEE

2006

HK$ 000
—EERE
F#&IT
345,222

69,747
(4,782)

64,965

64,965

2006
HK$'000
e

THET

99,344
39,545
414,346

553,235
255,375

20,670

276,045

277,190

2005
HK$°000
—EEREF
T
329,745

(134,012)
(1,207)

(135,219)

(135,219)

At 31 December
R+=—B=+—8

2005
HK$'000
—EERF
FHET

119,917
39,545
365,569

525,031

292,822

23,800

316,622

208,409

2004
HK$’000
—ZEEME
FHIT
363,765

20,402
(285)

20,117

20,117

2004
HK$'000
—TTME
AT

199,521
39,545
331,184

570,250
236,265

15,187

251,452

318,798

2003
HK$'000

—EET=F
FHIT
321,275

7,316
(455)

6,861
5,200

12,061

2003
HK$'000
—ET=F

THET

201,743
42,017
282,705

526,465
205,271

21,672

226,943

299,522

HE - ZZ=F+_F=1+—BIFEZ2H%
BELBREEESHMASEMAG R_FTA
F-—A—HosizERBZEFHRAER AT
M et £ REEEY -
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